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NOTICE FOR 69" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the 69" Annual General Meeting of the Shareholders of the Madhya Pradesh Financial
Corporation will be held at the Head Office of the Corporation, “Finance House”, Mumbai - Agra Road, Indore, on
Wednesday the 27" November, 2024 at 4.00 pm to transact the following business :-

01. To read and consider the Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account of the Corporation for the year which
ended on 31st March, 2024 (together with the Report of the Auditors thereon) and the Report of the Board of
Directors of the Corporation on its working during the year.

02. To consider appointment of Statutory Auditors for the Financial Year 2024-25.
03. Any other business which may be placed before the meeting with the permission of the Chairman.

The Share Register of the Corporation will remain close from 8" November, 2024 to 27" November, 2024 (both
days inclusive).

NOTES

(a) Certified copies (certified to be true copies by the Chairman of the meeting in which the resolution is passed)
of the Resolutions appointing duly authorized representatives by Companies to attend the 69" Annual General
Meeting should reach the office of the Corporation not later than four clear daysi.e. 20" November, 2024.

(b) Proxies should reach the office of the Corporation notlaterthan seven clear days before the date fixed for
the meetingi.e. 14" November, 2024.

(c) Lists of Shareholders are available at the office of the Corporation forpurchase by Shareholders ata
price of Rs. 1/- per copy, three weeks before the date fixed for the meeting.

30" October, 2024 By order of the Board of Directors
"Finance House"

Mumbai-Agra Road Rakhi Sahay

INDORE - 452 001 Managing Director
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REPORT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The 69th Annual Accounts of the Madhya Pradesh
Financial Corporation for the year ended 31st March,
2024 together with the Report of the Board of
Directors are presented herewith.

OPERATIONAL HIGHLIGHTS

During the financial year 2023-24, the Corporation
continued to follow the policy of its consolidation and
did not sanction fresh loan assistance. The major
emphasis has been given on the recovery from the
NPA portfolio. Amaijor portion of the loan portfolio has
already turned NPA and various measures are being
adopted to recover the amount from the defaulting
units.

The challenge before the Corporation is to contain
NPA and recover maximum amount from NPA
portfolio at the earliest to ensure better cash flow and
to make arrangement for repayment towards
outstanding liabilities.

The overall performance remained as under:-

R w<rs #) (X in crore)

faqaor Particulars 2022-23 2023-24
20T ?ﬂ_ﬁﬁ_ccb_d Sanctions Nil Nil
For faaeor Disbursements 0.53 0.25
ST ER:K‘]}'[ Recovery 146.72 124.00
THTAT GIeHiforar (fraret) | Outstanding Portfolio (Net) 127.88 44.06
IHTAT GISHhiforar (Q:IT:b_cr[) Outstanding Portfolio (Gross) 398.80 308.31

Y 2023—24 & SR A1 Il TG FET TN TIRI I8
Td UAUIY. Uehiferdl ¥ dgaR aell =vq Fafha
U T Y U ST8f I7a 81 UhHed AHSIdT UK
A1 Wiepd by MU | 79 gRT 310 30T gicwhiferar
BT T8 [Igevor wR IR Red d& / IRA™ &g
ST M 9@ gRT SN faer Feen & SrgaR |+l
ghhdl Qd TAGURT F 0T @idl Bl IR FsaeTsry
3Rt # aefiepd febarm 1T | 31T aTel ¥HY § TA.ULT.
FOT WAl A agell H GuR B, RTHd Helasay

e @) e # gfg Bl

During the FY 2023-24, maximum effort was made to
ensure better recovery from NPA portfolio by way of
regular follow up and one time settlement wherever
possible. The Corporation has done an extensive
analysis of the portfolio and has categorized all
defaulting and stressed assets as well as non-
performing assets as per the NPA guidelines
circulated by RBI/SIDBI. The Corporation expects
that now onward the improvement in NPA recovery

__willresultinto a net addition to the profitability.

5




é«lﬂ,,ﬁv n,

&

N 4
e&"‘«'«mw

forTa B 3 B fageryor foe arfereT & afdtd &—

Abriefanalysis ofincome is as under:-

R axrs #H)( Xin crore)

HUQUs Parameter 2021-22 | 2022-23| 2023-24
RIS Q—c[ 3T I Interest and Other Income 62.36 33.13 40.35
o] N g Interest Expenses 42.32 36.47 24.00
b Id Gross Margin 20.04 (3.34) 16.35
UMD UG I I Administrative & Other Expenses 19.66 17.78 15.80
3T 3T Other Income 0.00 20.76 0.00
R o Operating Profit 0.38 0.17 0.55
ﬁ? ﬁr&il'laﬁ—cﬁlﬁ Sﬂﬁ(ﬂf[ Eﬁ %I‘Q YTdeT | Provision for NPAs 48.51 39.48 0.00
B g QE[ tlﬁ 3 BT FHITSTH Tax refund & Prior Period Adjustment (1.11) 16.43 0.03
DXTITH Taxation 0.07 0.00 0.00
P gTETd AT /BN Profit/Loss after tax (49.31) | (22.88) 0.52

01 Wihfd a faaver

T, golt &1 313 Fd U 7 8 & Helawy
T T W g faaRka e o Rerfar # 981 2 | e
FHIEAT a¥ & SR DIS T 0T G0l WIghd el
forg g | fvm g1 e aut # i ST yameon
3. 25.00 RGBT Fe 07 I3 faaRa &1 78 |

EGKI

Jefegaeel # IAR—dSd, sdicared a1
IRRIRIT T TRedr @ 39T & dTag[ -TH o =1
RNl B A TR G T fa<i 9§ & ERME
Ieelg-1g R & gl &1 T3 | 77 & 3reedt rof
& g UM UG R dTel Fonrfedr 1 Jrul
RN & HROT AHATTAR G 81 B U |
S 0T WAl Bl W UA.ALY. H aEfiehRor fhar 3 |

AT IRl BT TAABRI TR 28—

SANCTIONS AND DISBURSEMENT

Due to non-availability of funds for onward lending from
any source, the Corporation is not in a position to
disburse any funds and take up fresh business. As a result,
no new case has been sanctioned during the year under
review. Further, the Corporation disbursed Rs. 25.00 lacs

inthe cases already sanctioned during previous years.

RECOVERY

Despite turbulence in the economy, depressed market
conditions and squeezed liquidity of the entrepreneurs,
the Corporation maintained its pace of recovery and
recovered substantial amount during the financial year. It
has been observed that even the good quality borrowers
offering comfortable security could not adhere to the
repayment schedule due to their ongoing difficulties.

These accounts also have been classified as NPA

Abrief detail about overall recoveryis as under:-
R a=rs #) (X in crore)

qYell Recovery 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24
T Principal 153.98 114.65 93.36 113.94 84.68
TS Interest 78.52 64.91 61.61 32.78 39.32
Bl AN Grand Total 232.50 179.56 154.97 146.72 124.00
Al UTCHITRAT | Gross Portfolio 729.88 618.93 523.75 398.80 308.31
el BT U | % of Recovery 29.37% 26.85% 27.45% 31.81% 35.07%
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I YhR, SN TA.91.T. B D Vg, o ERjé Thus the Corporation, despite higher incidence of NPAs,
BT T IRAIR G AHT T Thol YIehIfordl Bl 3507  could maintain pace of recovery and achieve 35.07%

fererd 1T a9 B E |

recovery from gross portfolio.

ESRRIGIE AN REPAYMENT OBLIGATIONS

qY 2023—24 B IR H gRI ?Rﬁ J YT N1 ¥ The Corporation has made substantial repayment of
U TR FEUGIIRAT Pl Holgw d Mol BT principal and interest to all the lenders during 2023-24
H’v‘f‘i”ﬁl’l‘f foar mar | e ® gINT %90.97 av_@—é dl  out of its recovery. It is also to be mentioned that the
A oo US Risdl, 8S®! Td dabi oI fdhar T,
forad divsa @ Ho1dg- IR B R fdred T 30.00 during the financial year 2023-24 to Banks and HUDCO
Eb_@?\‘:’ Y A 2 | W arfafRa, ENl I BT T which includes the second redemption of Non-SLR Bonds
15.65 BRIS DI YA TS Ue b 13T |

Corporation made a principal repayment of ¥90.97 crore

of ¥30.00 crore. Further, an amount of ¥ 15.65 crore has

been paid towards interest to these institutions.

R axrs #) (Tin crore)

aq?ﬂ“@?%@;gm B'::I'(“/el:"z::]en:z‘ . 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24
A9 THURIR dfvsq Non SLR Bonds 14.54 30.00 30.00
gea! fafics HUDCO Limited 35.96 52.93 29.46
HTARd d6 Commerical Banks 42.07 34.47 31.51
SU—IIT Subtotal 92.57 117.40 90.97
sqTol I Interest Payment 43.99 28.77 15.65
el AT Total Repayment 136.56 146.17 106.62
HY A3 BT URgT OVERALL LIABILITIES SCENARIO
R @<rg #) (X in crore)
/| ank/msiroment | Avalied | 31050094 | Repavment
9 THUARIR divsq Non SLR Bonds 200.00 40.00 160.00
gea! fafics HUDCO Limited 200.00 35.37 164.63
e do i gfear State bank of India 150.00 0.00 150.00
I I offw Sfear Union Bank of India 150.00 23.89 126.11
I oifw gfsar Bank of India 85.00 7.65 77.35
¥ 3 SIaT Bank of Baroda 50.00 0.31 49.69
T Total 835.00 107.22 727.78
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HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT
During the year under review 12 employees retired
from the services of the Corporation on attaining the
superannuation age. Total staff strength as on 31st
March, 2024 was 82.

R @3 #) (Xin crore)

Te Designation Sanctioned | Present Status Retired/VaTcant
Strength 31.03-2024 Deputation

31, IAfBIY A. Officers

HRIGRT HAdTelh Executive Director 01 00 01

TEY§Lh General Manager 03 01 02

SUHSYEEh Dy. General Manager 12 01 11

PEE Manager 44 07 37

RUEEIED Dy. Manager 37 06 31

HEAD Udedh Asstt. Manager 33 11 22

I 3 Sub-Total A 130 26 104

9. gEanfl oHaErd B. Sub-ordinate Staff

IS AEID Senior Assistant 46 12 34

BITS AEI®H Junior Assistant 51 17 34

B VACIES RCISEY Peon/Drivers 74 27 47

SUIIT 9 Sub-Total B 171 56 115

AT Total 301 82 219

| & ga9H Sude WIh §RT ggeld’o [/
TAULY. UICHITel § aell a1 3= Uemala® g
orar gl B Y 1 k2 | W A auf #
IAAT HHATRAT § | STABILT AT &l SR |

A1 ylenfirar

B3 A AT & A T GIRT 2T Ui ran!
P ORI YoTTel BT SUINT ST T T & | e ae
g, 99 asdivs, sRey TR 3R &S
DI AT B B dIdolE, T 41 faRTET gomforai wR
iR €1 3 97eH, ARl TRE oNAR, Fcid UiRomd
o ¥ O gonforai & Hou SR faega=igar !
TEATd § |

The available staff strength is engaged in the
consolidation/NPA recovery and other administrative
and accounting work. In next three years, a major portion

of the available staff shall also get retired.

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

The Corporation like many other organisations is
continuing to use the IT legacy system. Many large
corporations, including major players like IBM, american
Airlines, and several financial institutions, still rely on
legacy systems, despite having the capability to upgrade.
These organizations, much like us, recognize the value
and reliability of legacy system in delivering consistent ,

accurate results.
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3T U < Afed Tl BRI BT FHI TR AhAAYd D
ORT T B | AR FaRTAT JoTTedl 5 7Tl 3fR 7 TR
gRoH GEREd HRd 8T QX AIhdl & A1l HH
FHRAT STRY @ B | FRT 310w yeefe &1 &) | &,
IR 39 IHY, RIveH 1UUS &I dchiel Dlg TATIDHT
T T WP I8 AR JIATAD TTBARN Bl

HRIAAYd D YRT HRAT SR R B |

fawha Syafet

focig a9 2023—24 fdvg @& 9d <o @ fog

AUl R8T Td 9Rd 41 SHST Yals -Iel <& |

DTS & GURUTHET | Tl gl d1fdd gg ao

3TfArepieT Ged, ofg Ud HALOH WR &I gHhsdl &I A

3 UReMaT 8% |

oI aRReIfCRI & qrasE—

° 7 g1 v faci Sl 9 dfvs
EATsI BT T 106.62 BRIS BT YA (AT
7T |

T o7 faaRd F &R qAT acH qrehiferar
A AU a9l & HoRawd  H Bl
Y& / Fraet o1 arcnIferd S a9 2022—23
3 127.88 HRIS AT, 8 IY 2023—24 H TTH
3 4406 BRIS IB AT | 9D HROT (19 DI
TSl T 3T Y B &8 |

31 |1, 2024 D1 749 BT YSil gITwTdr rurd
2.82% V&l |

This proves that legacy system remain widely in use and

s
that many business are satisfied with their performance,
choosing to stick with them for their stability and
dependability. Once again, this year, the Corporation
have successfully completed all tasks on time, including
the finalization of annual accounts. Our Legacy system
has continued to deliver with complete accuracy,
ensuring effective and timely outcomes. The Corporation
remain quite satisfied with its performance and at this
point, there is no immediate need for a system upgrade,
as it continues to meet our business requirements

efficiently.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHT

The financial year 2023-24 has been challenging across
the countries and India was no exception to that. The
after effects of Covid had disturbed the system and many
MSME units suffered badly.

Despite adverse circumstances:-
° The Corporation cleared dues of all lenders as
well as Financial Institutions and Bonds holders

amountingto ¥ 106.62 crore.

° The net loan portfolio of the Corporation has
come down to ¥ 44.06 crore during the current
Financial Year as against ¥ 127.88 crore of the
previous FY due to non-disbursement of fresh
loans and recovery of principal from existing
portfolio. This also resulted into lower interest

income.

° The Capital to Risk Ratio (CRAR) stood at 2.82%
ason 31st March, 2024.
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SHARE CAPITAL

The Corporation during the year did not receive any
assitance towards share capital.The total paid up capital

of the Corporation as on 31st March, 2024 was

3 40,610.18 lakh. The break up of Shareholding as on 31st

March, 2024 was as under :-

3). WERY JAYS (@RT 6(1) & A=rid) Ordinary Capital (u/s 6(1))

1.

2.

b)

c)

NISg 2?4

IR oy ST fder 4@
T

SrgRpfea d

Sira= 1 A / ffarr =
U4 FEhNI dh

Igfadd Ud Iy
Jr (31)

. faRw goft (arT 4@@) @ s=afa)

M INIGE]
IR ofg ST fder 4@
T (9)

HEIT (31+9)
ol A A ARSI BT gfaera
M INIGE]
IR ofg ST fdem 4@
3

AT

State Government

SIDBI

Others :-

Scheduled Banks 15.63
LIC/Investment Trust & 2.15
Co-Operative Bank

Individuals & Others 0.15

TOTAL (a)
Special Capital (u/s 4(A))
State Government
SIDBI
TOTAL (b)
Grand Total(a+b)
% of shareholding to total shares
State Government
SIDBI
Others

TOTAL

10

& o= #) (X in Lakh)

38,267.68

2,118.95

17.93

40,404.56

102.81

102.81

205.62

40,610.18

38,370.49 94.48 %
2,221.76 5.47 %
17.93 0.05 %

40,610.18 100 %
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AT UG R A fhar | deaear faie
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TR #HHIG BT |

IRT QT gIRT &7 U1 7RER, 3uud & e«
TR 31 A4 A8 PIORI, ALY, Afd
(THUA.UA.E.) Bl HdTeld UR M B fhar |

gD R & Db & WIH R & eAqSl =
T, & W, WuTd Bl §aed ue W)
A faar |

RO STt 997 973 gIRT 80 3olg Sifell & «
WM W Al J9d {AR 9Ig, dRS HUsd
UgId DI AdTeld U AHIfhd fhar |

gy & GRME A ISl PAR  sNArEd, -
e, Rredl, gor qerm =it aifid AR wdl,
ISP HETIa4h, Risdl, 3R IaTeld Ug IR
TIRE |

GATAd AUSH, gSHI, AT d 3w sfosar, «
YR T §h, dd 31T 30ear Ud 9@ fih
geiar g1 v @1 A T | wEanT 2
3R Y&he HaT 2 |

JaTeTd AUSS d¥ b SR WHFRIRT Ug <
IIHT ATl gIRT =919 &Y Ued ARfeeE Ud
TEANT BT TAT BT & I S ufd g
IR h HRT & |

FATAD HUS, IIRTRAT gRT e &I Iy /- =
f&q 77 Arfee vd ATer @ i off s
h HRAT 2 |

ddaTeld  HUSH, U & fafde el & «
Rl SefT &= Ud 3enfie &< fdon
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ORGANISATION AND MANAGEMENT

During the year, Govt. of MP nominated Shri
Manish Singh, IAS, Principal Secreatary (Finance)
as Chairman of the Corporation in place of Shri
Ajit Kesari, IAS.

GoMP appointed Shri Swatantra Kumar Singh, 1AS
as Managing Director of the Corporation on
19.02.2024 in place of Shri Lokesh Kumar Jatav,
IAS. Later on, 09.03.2024 Smt. Tanvi Hooda, IAS
was appointed as Managing Director in place of
ShriSwatantra Kumar Singh, IAS.

Government of Madhya Pradesh nominated Shri
Navneet Mohan Kothari, IAS, Secretary (MSME) as
Director in place of ShriP. Narhari, IAS.

HUDCO nominated Shri Shanuj Gupta, Regional
Chief, Bhopal as Director in place of Shri K.K.
Chouhan.

LIC nominated Shri Prabhat Kumar Sahu, Sr.
Divisional Manager, LIC Indore as Director in place
of ShriRajeevJolly.

During the year, Shri Anjani Kumar Srivastava,
General Manager, SIDBI, Pune and Shri Amit
KUmar Sethi, Asstt. General Manager, SIDBI,
Indore continued as Directors on the Board of the
Corporation.
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outgoing Directors duringthe course of the year.

The Board wishes to place on record its sincere
appreciation for the patronage and continued
support of our Shareholders.

The Board is thankful to the various Government
Departments, Banks, DTICs, AKVNs and
Administrative officers of various districts for their
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co-operation and support whenever required.

The Board places on record its appreciation for the
contribution made by officers and staff of the
Corporation atall levels.

The Board is pleased to place on record its
appreciations for the keen sense of duty shown by
Shri Lokesh Kumar Jatav, |AS, Shri Swatantra
Kumar Singh, IAS and Smt. Tanvi Hooda, IAS
Managing Director resulting in overall
improvementin the working of the Corporation.

Finally, the Board is extremely grateful to Shri Ajit
Kesari, IAS Ex-Chairman and Shri Manish Singh
Principal Secretary (Finance) the Chairman of the
Corporation, for their valuable guidance and
inspiring leadership as Chairman of the
Corporation.

"Finance House"

Mumbai-Agra Road

INDORE - 452 001

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
sd/-

Rakhi Sahay

Managing Director

d Ui d 98 LAST FIVE YEARS AT A GLANCE (T®3s #) (Fincrore)
CL] UG 0T Al | Wiidad fTae gl e FOT R faaRa =ror e | axgell IRy
D G B G
Year No. of Applications No. of Applications Loan Amount Sanctioned Loan Amount disbursed |Recovery Amt.
Received Sanctioned3 3 4 4
2019-20 5 5 2.75 37.20 232.50
2020-21 2 2 1.30 7.92 180.74
2021-22 - - - 2.48 156.53
2022-23 - - - 0.53 146.72
2023-24 - - - 0.25 124.00
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Yoh 3k afrea
T 3R arfee
gfvgs 3iR o
3R

- ST IRt
31 IR e Taer
am

it
Fadt 3R § A rferey
e
o1 3R 3
3t anfadf
31 anferdt
fafaer = (o < 9
smferRaa =& fosdr )
emy-gi faferae
o (Sifere wife)
am
3MHAD SIS
HEIYuT e ifrat vd
femforat s o o ey &

ESCINEEIRIT
TS Ta<leh

Rajneesh Prajapati
Asst. Manager

T ey, 379, U. U,
Y& GATeTeh
Rakhi Sahay, IAS
Managing Director

T : TER

fetien : 23 TaaweR, 2024
Place : INDORE

Dated : September 23, 2024

gad gmer
Yd=Ich

Hetal Jhala
Manager
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE

Balance Sheet As on March 31, 2024

Particulars

CAPITAL AND LIABILITIES
Share Capital

Reserves and Surplus

Bonds and Debentures
Borrowings

Deposits

Other Liabilities and Provisions

Total
ASSETS

- Cash and Bank Balances

- Investments

- Loan and Advances

- Fixed Assets

- Other Assets

- Miscellaneous Expenditure to
the extent not written off

- Profit and Loss Appropriation
Account (Accumulated losses)
Total

- Contingent Liabilities

- Significant accounting policies
and notes to and forming part

of the accounts

REICACC]

TETHa=Ih

Subodh Dave
General Manager

Ty T, 9.y,
T

Manish Rastogi, IAS
Chairman

14

3R waH|
Schedule
Reference

- m O 0O W >

ST T
HeATeTeh

Shanuj Gupta
Director

(7T X ®) (Amount in )

31 |k 24 Bt
Rerfer & sgaR
As on 31-Mar-24

4,06,10,18,000.00
39,62,11,549.82
40,00,00,000.00
1,82,98,04,695.43
0.00
54,33,09,290.32
7,23,03,43,535.57

1,64,21,615.76
1,87,03,94,710.00
44,06,07,698.00
44,50,18,363.90
1,45,95,043.83
0.00

4,44,33,06,104.08

7,23,03,43,535.57

31 TTef 23 Y
Rerfer & srgaR
As on 31-Mar-23

4,06,10,18,000.00
39,67,29,872.08
70,00,00,000.00
2,43,95,65,150.93
0.00
54,53,94,407.09
8,14,27,07,430.10

8,64,11,318.02
1,87,04,87,540.00
1,27,88,48,382.12
44,60,01,120.44
1,24,13,389.64
0.00

4,44,85,45,679.88

8,14,27,07,430.10

FaR 3 e % wfee San
9T : T3 U uue uEitited

G AT

As per our separate
report of even date

For : AT M & Associates
Chartered Accountants

(3T FemaEtE)

qriieR 9. 9. 420231

(Anand Seksaria)
Partner M No. 420231
UDIN: 24420231BKDAAX3245
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE
Profit and Loss for the year ending on March 31, 2024

Particulars

INCOME(A)
- Income from Operations
- Other Incomes
Total Income (A)

EXPENDITURE(B)
- Interest expenses
- Other Financial Expenses
- Personnel Expenses
- Administrative Expenses
-Decompounding & Bad Debt Writtenoff

Total Expenditure (B)
OPERATING PROFIT (C )=(A-B)
PROVISIONS(D)
- Add/(less) Provision for Standard

Assests

- Provision for diminution in the

value of Investments(added back)
Total Provisions (D)
Profit before prior period and
Other adjustment E=(C-D)

TeA: IR FrearaaRY 3nfaal &g wraeny (Less): Provision For NPA

S/(ereT$): gd 3raftr & TS (%)
T gd (§-%)

EIZ : 30 B & fore Traer=

SIS : qd aut &l 37 IR aTaT

MY B Y=dId

emw-g1f+ fafere @ra & o s
Account

LSEINESILIn] g e
Hgldch Jd=Ich qa=Ich
Rajneesh Prajapati  Hetal Jhala
Asst. Manager Manager
TGl W8, 3H9.T.TH.

Yo HelToToh

Rakhi Sahay, IAS

Managing Director

T : 3_R

femien : 23 faamr, 2024

Place : INDORE
Dated : September 23, 2024

Add/(Less): Prior period adjustment (F)
Profit before tax (E-F)

Less: Provision for Income Tax
Add: Income Tax refund of earlier years

Profit After Tax
Carried to Profit and Loss Appropriation

ety 3

TETHeIeh

I ey
Schedule
Reference

O v o=z

BT e
Hellcleh

31 77ef 24 Y
fefer & srgaR
As on 31-Mar-24

39,32,29,451.68
1,03,22,696.01
40,35,52,147.69

24,00,37,857.41
10,90,655.07
13,66,67,642.52
2,02,14,862.89
0.00
39,80,11,017.89
55,41,129.80

0.00

0.00

0.00
55,41,129.80

0.00
(-)3,01,554.00
52,39,575.80

0.00
0.00

52,39,575.80

(T T )
(Amount in )
31 Al 23 @t
fefer & srgaR
As on 31-Mar-23

53,88,98,423.88
53,54,503.50
54,42,52,927.38

36,46,73,123.70
45,76,867.30
15,66,68,549.32
1,65,88,421.02
0.00
54,25,06,961.34
17,45,966.04

0.00

0.00

0.00
17,45,966.04

(-)39,48,40,629.00
16,42,63,047.00
(-)22,88,31,615.96
0.00

0.00

(-)22,88,31,615.96

AR 3T faieh & e TER
T : T2, UH UUE TEitiied

Y] AT

Subodh Dave

General Manager
T TEA, ST TH.
T

Manish Rastogi, IAS
Chairman

Shanuj Gupta
Director
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As per our separate
report of even date
For: AT M & Associates
Chartered Accountants

(3T AematE)
aqrfier 9. 9. 420231

(Anand Seksaria)
Partner M No. 420231
UDIN: 24420231BKDAAX3245
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3R 3 o o Ty 2

ISEINBEIEIG]
T qa=<Ich
Rajneesh Prajapati
Asst. Manager

TEl G981, 3. LTH.
U&= GeTeleh
Rakhi Sahay, IAS
Managing Director

T : 3_R
fetien : 23 TaaweR, 2024

Place : INDORE
Dated : September 23, 2024

gad e
PER3ED

Hetal Jhal
Manager
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE
Profit and Loss Account for the year ended on March 31, 2024
e waut foret foemw, 3<E
Y TS &I @it 31 |red 2024 w1 Reafe o s1gar

Particulars

Appropriation Account

Balance as per last Balance Sheet

Accumulated losses

Add:

- Profit for the year as per Profit and
Loss Account

- Investment Fluctuation reserve

(if available)

Less:

- Special reserve (u/s. 36(1)(viii) of the
Income Tax Act,1961)

- Depriciation Surplus

- Dividend deficit-year

- Proposed Dividend

- Dividend Distribution Tax

- Investment Fluctuation Reserve

- Fixed Deposit Redemption Reserve

- Preference Share Capital Redemption

- Reserve

- Debenture Redemption Reserve

Accumulated losses

- Contingent Liabilities

- Significant accounting policies &
notes to & forming part of accounts

ety 3
TEa=<Ieh
a Subodh Dave
General Manager
TS TEnfl, 3.,
sreaer

Manish Rastogi, IAS
Chairman

16

Schedule
Reference

I wHaH

BT e
Hellcleh

Shanuj Gupta
Director

(Tfer X &)

(Amount in )

As on 31-Mar-24 As on 31-Mar-23
31 ATef 24 Y 31 97ef 23 1
Reafr & sgaR ffd & R
(4,44,85,45,679.88) | (4,21,97,14,063.92)
52,39,575.80 | (22,88,31,615.96)
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
(4,44,33,06,104.08) | (4,44,85,45,679.88)
FIR g famie & Hfaeas STER
T : T2, UH UUE TEitiied

Y] AT

As per our separate
report of even date
For: AT M & Associates
Chartered Accountants

(3T AematE)
aqrfier 9. 9. 420231

(Anand Seksaria)
Partner M No. 420231
UDIN: 24420231BKDAAX3245
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Schedule A: Share Capital
faa=or

1. iférgpa Ioit

T 100/- ufer 2YER @Tet 5,00,00,000 3fFaeY IR

39-TN

2. ferifa

sfred) TR it

S R o

(1.f5. 5. srftrfrom & aRT 4 & sianfa)

4,04,04,560 3ferie) TR

(7 4,04,04,560) X 100/- §AH

- foery ot OrR o (=7, 4. 1. axferferam o e
4 31 37dfd)2,05,620 (T @Y 2,05,620)
%100/ 50 (X173 F. sffem S eRr 4 31 %
3fcta)
39-T1
3. JrenferRad vd yew sfaad) 9or Ui
- gferaet oo Yot (3.f5. F. arferferam & ey 4
3 3iafd) 4,04,04,560 Sfaac TR
(1t o 4,04,04,560) T 100/- TAD
- farer Sioft QR Tott (31.13. &1, srfeiferom & ey
4 37 37erid) 2,05,620 SfFCT TR
(71 Y 2,05,620) T 100/- AP
1.f3.5. srferfom & e 4 31 % siarfa)
o

S
&

N 4
%D(‘Nnumc\*

g wayr ferer fm, 3k
-0 | T {-rd STt

Schedule forming part of Balance Sheet

Particulars

1. Authorised Capital:

5,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 100/- each

Sub-total

2. Issued:

Equity Share Capital

Equity Share Capital

(u/s 4 of the SFCs Act)

4,04,04,560 Equity Shares

(Previous year 4,04,04,560) of Rs. 100/- each

- Special Share Capital (u/s 4A of the SFCs Act)
2,05,620 Equity Shares (previous year
2,05,620) of Rs.100/- each issued (u/s 4A of
the SFCs Act)
Sub-total
3. Subscribed and paid up Equity Share Capital
- Equity Share Capital (u/s 4 of the SFCs Act)
4,04,04,560 equity shares
(Previous year 4,04,04,560) of Rs. 100/- each
- Special Share Capital (u/s 4A of the SFCs Act)
2,05,620 equity shares
(Previous year 2,05,620) of Rs. 100/- each
issued (u/s 4A of the SFCs Act)
Total

17

MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE

31 A=k 24 Bt
Rerfar & sgaR
As on 31-Mar-24

5,00,00,00,000.00

5,00,00,00,000.00

4,04,04,56,000.00

2,05,62,000.00

4,06,10,18,000.00

4,04,04,56,000.00

2,05,62,000.00

4,06,10,18,000.00

(T T ®)
(Amount inX)

31 |=f 23 1
Rerfar & sgaR
As on 31-Mar-23

5,00,00,00,000.00

5,00,00,00,000.00

4,04,04,56,000.00

2,05,62,000.00

4,06,10,18,000.00

4,04,04,56,000.00

2,05,62,000.00

4,06,10,18,000.00
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE

Schedule forming part of Balance Sheet

sreh - o« Wit o Tt

Schedule B: Reserves and Surplus

fera=or

31, 7Y fyaRor g

1. g g (1.9, 5. siférfom & e 35 & sidfa)

2. forere o (3mar & rferferon 1961 r =T 36(1) (Vi)
& 3ieid)

3. fraer 3aR gerE waa

3U-T (31)
. o fya=or arg =
4. Gt Fag
5. {9 I P
(1.f5.5. arfdrfrom, 1951 Y o= 35 31 % 3icia)
6. G- ST
RS A 4,61,42,135.08
HEIEY: TR W ¥ &R 5,18,322.26
7. IR Wit @rar
8. Tl STHT A T
9. e IR Yot A= o
10. FROTYS T T
1. GRS g
12.950 T
39-a1 (9)
HETANT (37+9)

Particulars

A. Distributable Profits
1. General Reserve (u/s 35 of SFCs Act)
2. Special Reserve (u/s 36(1)(viii) of
the Income Tax Act 1961)
3. Investment Fluctuation Reserve
Sub-total (A)
B. Non Distributable Profits
4. Capital Reserve
5. Special Reserve Fund (u/s 35A of
the SFCs Act 1951)
6. Revaluation Reserve*
Opening balance
Less: Transfer from Dep. A/c

4,61,42,135.08

5,18,322.26
7. Share Premium Account
8. Fixed Deposit Redemption Reserve
9. Preference Share Capital Redemption Reserve
10. Debenture Redemption Reserve
11. Restructuring Reserve
12. Capital Reserve

Sub-total (B)

Grand Total (A+B)

* R G & Y R S G caia Sad I fasar man

* Revaluation Reserve made on Navratan Bagh land now reverted.

18

31 7T 24 Y
Rerfer & sER
As on 31-Mar-24

1,01,99,000.00
11,00,00,000.00

6,58,000.00
12,08,57,000.00

0.00
1,92,08,657.00

4,56,23,812.82

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
21,05,22,080.00
27,53,54,549.82

39,62,11,549.82

(xfor T )

(Amount in )
31 |t 23 Bt
Rerfer & 3rgER
As on 31-Mar-23

1,01,99,000.00
11,00,00,000.00

6,58,000.00
12,08,57,000.00

0.00
1,92,08,657.00

4,61,42,135.08

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
21,05,22,080.00
27,58,72,872.08
39,67,29,872.08
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE
Schedule forming part of Balance Sheet

I - i : ATUSH e KT

Schedule C: Bonds and Debentures

fora=or

[Rfar
39-21 (31)

IRgfEra

ST AR GRT T

R faf, arfer 1951 @ &R 7(2) & 3iarfa)
SS : Meyd <17 vd &
grodee! s Stogw

9.15% STUgH (YrIde WeHic)

8.89% STUSH (YRIAC W)

10.20% STUSH (FTIAT WRTHCS)

9.20% STUgH (YRIdT WHHc)

SS : Meyd 17 vd &
rfidan & sfogd
SS : Meyd <17 vd &I
39-31 (8)
TR (31) + ()

Particulars

Secured
Sub-Total (A)

Unsecured

Guaranteed by State Government

(U/S 7(2) of the SFCs Act,1951)

SLR Bonds

Add: Interest Accrued and due

Non SLR Bonds

Privately placed Bonds

9.15% Bonds (Private Placement)

8.89% Bonds (Private Placement)

10.20% Bonds (Private Placement)

9.20% Bonds (Private Placement)

Add: Interest Accrued and due

Priority Sector Bonds

Add : Interest Accrued and due

Sub-Total (B)

Grand Total (A) + (B)

19

31 el 24 @Y
fefer & sgaR
As on 31-Mar-24
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
40,00,00,000.00
0.00

0.00
40,00,00,000.00
40,00,00,000.00

(wfor X W)

(Amount in %)

31 Hef 23 Bt
Refer & 3R
As on 31-Mar-23
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
70,00,00,000.00
0.00

0.00
70,00,00,000.00
70,00,00,000.00
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE

Schedule forming part of Balance Sheet

gL - it & fog uRkfvre : vy wa swums
Annexure to Schedule - C : Bonds and Debentures

T 9 afdn

Previous Year
Amount
(UTIaE W)
Non SLR Bonds
(Private Placement)
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
30,00,00,000.00
40,00,00,000.00
70,00,00,000.00

52155 -8

Rate of Interest

9.15%
8.89%
8.89%
10.20%
9.20%
9.20%
9.20%

fora=o

7713 . dfugw 2010-11
7y faf dfvgz 2011-12
7y.fa 4 Sfogs 2011-12
7 y.fa. . Svgg 2011-12
7955 dfogw 2014-15
7y.f3 . dfogw 2014-15
7y 3 dfvga 2014-15

Particulars

MPFC BONDS 2010-11
MPFC BONDS 2011-12
MPFC BONDS 2011-12
MPFC BONDS 2011-12
MPFC BONDS 2014-15
MPFC BONDS 2014-15
MPFC BONDS 2014-15

2

0

aRudaa feAie

Date of Maturity

30/06/2020
01/06/2020
01/03/2021
01/03/2021
19/11/2022
19/11/2023
19/11/2024

TOTAL

(for T #)

(Amount in X)

1f31 31 ATl 2024 B

Amount As on
31-Mar-24

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
40,00,00,000.00
40,00,00,000.00
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE

TG - : 3UW
Schedule D: Borrowings
fa=on

1. Rea Retd do (3113 4,31 ) 1R 7 (4) & 3iewia)
- 90 feawr as
- 90 feaw & 18 1R
39-a1
2. ST TN
0T (| @7e)
07 (1| )
YT & I WX 0T
(3TTde &g Afiad I 379 3ae JfT et )
- 3
39-3T
3. URe 3itafie fGora de
- Efia
- TTE 31T whiee
- i & I R T
(3TTde &g Afad P 37T 3Tde T ZeIan )
- 3T O
- ylgyd &nst vd <

39-TRT
4. R oY e o o
- TS 31T thfse
- 3R
- vlgyd enetvd <

5. SggfUd a6

- e & - T
- 3uTfie &7 - T
- sty

39-4NT

39-T1

Schedule forming part of Balance Sheet

Particulars

1.

Reserve Bank of India (u/s 7(4) of SFCs Act)
Up to 90 days
90 days to 18 months
Interest Accrued and due
Sub-total

. State Government

Borrowings (1 A/c)
Borrowings (Il A/c)
Loan in lieu of share capital
(shown as share appl. money pending allotment
Others
Interest Accrued and due
Sub-total

. Industrial Development Bank of India

Refinance
Line of Credit
Loan in lieu of share capital (shown as share
application money pending allotment)
Other Borrowings
Interest Accrued and due
Sub-total

. Small Industries Development Bank of India

Refinance
Line of Credit
Other Borrowings
Interest Accrued and due
Sub-total

. Scheduled Banks

Priority Sector Lending
Non-priority Sector lending
Overdraft
Others Loan
Interest Accrued and due
Sub-Total

. Others:

HUDCO Ltd-I

HUDCO Ltd-II
HUDCO Ltd-llI
HUDCO Ltd-IV
HUDCO Ltd-V

Add: Interest Accrued and due

Sub-Total
Grand Total

21

31 |k 24 Y
Rerfar & sgaR
As on 31-Mar-24

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

25,76,40,000.00
90,00,00,000.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
1,15,76,40,000.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
31,84,56,454.43
0.00
31,84,56,454.43

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
35,37,08,241.00
0.00
35,37,08,241.00
1,82,98,04,695.43

(3T I W)
(Amount in %)

31 9ref 23 Bt
Reftr & srgaR
As on 31-Mar-23

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

25,76,40,000.00
90,00,00,000.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
1,15,76,40,000.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
63,36,34,438.93
0.00
63,36,34,438.93

0.00

0.00

0.00
8,85,55,712.00
55,97,35,000.00
0.00
64,82,90,712.00
2,43,95,65,150.93
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE

Schedule forming part of Balance Sheet

TG - T ¢ T ATt
Schedule E: Deposits
fa=or

1. 5T TR
318 : ey =amet v &

2. 3 (Y153 fom o arfrferom &Y e 8 (2)
& 3T IS TR IR Jenee)
- T e
S - Sigyd &A1eT vd &g
- 3T IS At
S - Sigyd S1eT vd &g

3. 31 ST TRt
- e
- 301 IS Al
S : Sieyd 1eT vd &g
39-T

Particulars

1. State Government
Add: Interest Accrued and due

2. From Others (Guaranteed by State
Government u/s 8(2) of the SFCs Act)
- Local authority
Add: Interest Accrued and due
- Any other person
Add: Interest Accrued and due
Sub-total 0.00

3. Other Deposits
- Local authority
Add: Interest Accrued and due
- Any other person
Add: Interest Accrued and due
Sub-total
Grand Total

22

31 el 24 @Y
Refer & sgaR
As on 31-Mar-24
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

(wfor X )
(Amount in %)
31 Href 23 Bt
Rerfer & sgER
As on 31-Mar-23
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE
W U WW@W Schedule forming part of Balance Sheet

Schedule F: Other Liabilities and Provisions

foa=or

31. 3 TRt
1. =S
- 5T WRBR
g. - ie¥d &S vd 38
- givgy 3R oo
- TRIT T4 § 9 3R
- 3 (150 TRBR)
2. EFIRY Haher aq Jfva (T.ane)
3. TIHE ST
- T EegTer
(<. fer 1,371 351 =7 6(i) & <FemerT qd & 3icRfd )
Hersd: fae T o sidRa <. fa. . arfer, o ey
35 31 3 3fefd
Y FATHILT et

8. T59 I Bl 3T U T
9. wstfdpamas iy do o gy siwd A
10. fafaer s
- uee / o 5 W e T Juasor
o= e fAfer
- ST 0% ST (3059, 3rfr bt e 29 & i)
- 3
1. 3nTat & faga anféraa & ggam
Rrfafs arftr o ey 29 & 3icia)
12.facpar &t 7 st & Heer § a¥get 7 gan st
(R fa . aifer o &R 29 o 3ifa)
13.3nTTal & fagar anféraa & ggam
(153 1 3rfer oY e 31 & 3ieta)
14,313 =ns
15. 5701 ifeelT aoF Uerit
16.HTcT ¥¥aT B T
17.30d W HICT 1 3D &

Particulars

A. Other Liabilities

w N

9.
10

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.
17.

. Interest
. Interest accrued and due

State Government

. Interest Accrued but not due

Bonds and Debentures
Borrowings from Institution / Banks
Others (State Government)

. Cheques sent for collection (NPA)
. Dividend Liability

Dividend Payable

(Sec 6(i) of SFCs Act before amendment)
Less: Transfer to Special Reserve

(u/s 35A of SFCs Act)

Less: Dividend Deficit

Unclaimed Dividend

. Unclaimed interest on Bonds/Debentures
. Provision for Gratuity to Staff

Balance as per last Balance Sheet
Add : Provisions during the year
Less: Gratuity paid to Staff

Net amount

. Unclaimed Gratuity
. Funds under agency arrangements

State Government
SIDBI
Others

. Subsidy received payable to State Government

Interest received on NEF payable to IDBI/SIDBI
. Sundry Deposits

Security deposit on equipment leased/
given on hire purchase

Earnest money deposit (u/s 29 of SFCs Act)
Others

Liabilities for Sale of Assets in surplus

(u/s 29 of SFCs Act)

Unrealized Interest in respect of Assets Sold
(u/s 29 of SFCs Act)

Liabilities for Sale of Assets in Surplus

(u/s 31 of SFCs Act)

Advance Interest

Borrowers' Imprest

GST Payable

TDS Payable

23

31 9T 24 DY
Rerfer & sgaR
As on 31-Mar-24

0.00

60,32,790.00
41,29,353.17
0.00
0.00

38,89,37,026.88
0.00

(38,89,37,026.88)
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

38,369.66
85,450.00

(T X #)

(Amount in X)

31 AT 23 Bt
Rerfer & sgaR
As on 31-Mar-23

0.00

1,04,09,863.00
82,43,896.00
0.00

0.00

38,89,37,026.88
0.00

(38,89,37,026.88)
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

24,556.78
92,746.00
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE

Schedule forming part of Balance Sheet

AT - TH : 3= IASTRAT T Wraen=

Schedule F: Other Liabilities and Provisions

fera=or Particulars
18. 30 18. Others
- 3 RT3/ E-ROTET3 Y SeTRat - Liability to other Institutions/Co-lenders in respec
ﬁ'@ﬂﬁﬁﬁtﬂﬁﬁ of sale of assets of jointly financed units
- fafger smmed s=a - Sundry Deposits and Others
- fafaer iRt (7.9, 2= o1 R =reT) - Sundry Liabilities (Intt. on GOMP Loan)
- 35U WRBR SRt - Amount Payable to GoMP
- IR wiasg e - Staff Provident Fund
- dhIT g - Outstanding Expenses
39-T1 (31) Sub-Total (A)
§ 9@ag™ B Provisions
19. Hﬁﬁ&lﬁﬂﬂﬂ%@mﬂﬁ 19. Provision for Earned Leave
20. 39 (IHLY) &G Irae= 20. Provision for Gratuity to staff
21, fyaeii & Hea @ g wrae™ 21. Provision for diminution in the
value of Investments
22, wfgsg s &g s grae= 22. Provision For Provident Fund
23. A STRAT 8 D TTaen 23. Contingent provision against Standard Assets
24, mﬂﬁ?ﬂmﬂﬂ 24. Provision for Guarantee Fee
25. o Tt & foeeg Umaem 25. Provision against Bank Reconciliation
26. TITHIET &G HTaeT 26. Provision for Dividend
27. @9 fIeaRoT IR B yIaen 27. Provision for Dividend Distribution Tax
28. 3UcH (utiic:\l) %@ PG 28. Provision for Gratuity
29. W?@mﬂﬁ 29. Provision for Income Tax
30. QHTEN?@WW 30. Provision for Service Tax
31. mé@mﬂm 31. Provision for Expenses
39-417 (d) Sub-total (B)
HETANT (37) + (5) Total (A)+(B)

24

31 WTe] 24 &Y
Rerfer & srER
As on 31-Mar-24

1,36,33,827.00

5,23,86,040.05
20,89,38,253.20
5,83,46,573.86
0.00
83,59,840.38
35,19,50,497.32

5,60,59,233.00
0.00
2,00,61,424.00

75,00,000.00
7,69,43,000.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
3,07,95,136.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
19,13,58,793.00
54,33,09,290.32

RUER:))]
(Amount in %)

31 97ef 23 Y
Refer & sgaR
As on 31-Mar-23

1,36,33,827.00

12,27,61,292.05
12,84,80,896.20
5,83,46,573.86
0.00
1,06,68,293.20
35,26,61,944.09

6,35,63,039.00
0.00
2,00,61,424.00

50,00,000.00
7,69,43,000.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
2,71,65,000.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
19,27,32,463.00
54,53,94,407.09



S
&

N 4
%D(‘Nnumc\*

e yevT forwt oo, <€
TO-U | Tl gt

MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE

G - ft : TeRe wd S H 9w

Schedule forming part of Balance Sheet

Schedule G: Cash and Bank Balances

fora=or

1. AT TG
2. dpr d A
- YR Rard §
- YR R § 31k 396 Tgant
- PIETET
- 3rgIfert &
- 4.9, 315Y BRI db
-3 §F
- 3TCYDICH ST X131
(et SrgRgfere St )
- 3TCITBICTHT STAT 3T 0 Jayd
151 foeg 3
- o7 gRaee 3
39-T

3. &MY FHAIBRUT H (T4 )
R
* dopr # 91w 1 frs
- T @t §
- YT Ao
- STRIT HIATAT
- god T 8§
- GEMH BT
- STRIT BT
# - BRI b Bl fquTs
- JeIT et
- QTRIT HIATAT
GIEINEEIG]
3eaIel STAT 13T

Particulars

1. Cash in Hand #
2. Balance with Banks*
- Reserve Bank of India
- State Bank of India and its subsidiaries
- Treasury
- Scheduled Banks
- M P State Co-operative Bank Ltd.
- Other Banks
- Short Term Deposit
(in Scheduled Bank only)
- Interest accrued but not due in STDR

- Remittances in Transit
Sub-total

3. Cheques under realization (NPA)
Total
*Breakup Of Bank Balances
- Current accounts
- Head Office
- Branches
- Saving accounts
- Head Office
- Branches
# Breakup of Cash in Hand
- Head Office
- Branches
Dividend Account
Short Term Deposit

25

31 AT 24 Y
Rfd & s
As on 31-Mar-24
36,636.51

0.00
0.00
0.00
1,63,84,979.25
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
1,64,21,615.76

0.00
1,64,21,615.76

1,48,64,662.04
15,20,317.21

0.00
0.00

2,370.15
34,266.36
0.00

0.00

(T T )
(Amount in %)

31 Aref 23 @t
fefer & srgaR
As on 31-Mar-23
1,45,562.81

0.00

91,049.08

0.00
4,81,08,216.13
0.00

0.00
3,78,98,000.00

1,68,490.00

0.00
8,64,11,318.02

0.00
8,64,11,318.02

3,51,68,803.99
1,30,30,461.22

0.00
0.00

29,672.00
89,890.81

0.00
3,78,98,000.00
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE

TG - T« Forawr
Schedule H: Investments

EGR|
Refr & srgaR Rfr & sgaR
31 : qRucradT db b T
1, W94 @& a2
(i) et fersgferit
- e
- g, QTN
- 1Y 2
- e
- g I
- 159 ST

(ii) erfier sexma & siafd ura
- 3gggd
- IR (i gfaact o arfémm)
- o0 / divgd

-3
HEEY : EHIGRY BHIgH

- 3y

IR (eI sfaaet an arfemm)
- FOTqH | §Tugs

-3
UEIRY : EHIGRY AN

(iii) 37=a
- 3
- 9RR (eIt sfaad an sifemm)
- gferacy
- o0 | dfvgs
- 317 (3EIT U] 3 3T
- 3rgeEd
- 3R (e=1fr sfaact an arfermm) sfaadt
- SfradY
- o104 / dfvgd
-3
39-T1

Schedule forming part of Balance Sheet

Particulars

A: Held till Maturity
1. Own Investments
(i) Government Securities
- Quoted
- Central Government
- State Government
- Unquoted
- Central Government
- State Government
Sub-Total

(ii) Acquired under underwriting agreement

- Quoted
- Shares (Specifying whether equity or preference
- Debentures/Bonds
- Others
Less: Underwriting Commission

- Unquoted
- Shares (Specifying whether equity or preference
- Debentures/Bonds
- Others
Less: Underwriting Commission

Sub-Total

(iii) Others

- Quoted

- Shares (Specifying whether equity or preference)
- Equity
- Debentures/Bonds
- Others (Quoted but delisted now)

- Unquoted
- Shares (Specifying whether equity or preference
- Equity
- Debentures/Bonds
- Others

Sub-total

26

31 91k 24 B

As on 31-Mar-24

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

1,85,03,46,600.00
0.00
0.00

1,85,03,46,600.00

(Tfer X )

(Amount in %)

31 97<f 23 )

As on 31-Mar-23

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

1,85,03,46,600.00
0.00
0.00
1,85,03,46,600.00
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE

YA - T : forawr
Schedule H: Investments
faa=or

2, %ol ua 3 3 i R fFaw
1) fere Sroft @F arerdah # < frger

- 3g8d

- IR (a2 gfaaet o arfermm gfaaeh)
- FOTIA/S g

-3

- S8

- IR (ST il o arfer)

- FeoTo/sTogH

39-amT
AR | SR & fere s T
a3 &1 faen
- 3qgd
- IR (e sferad o iferar)
- UT-UF | qTOgH
-3
- 3gegd
- IR (21T gfaact o rfermm)
- UT-UF | qIUgH
-3
39-an
HETIRT

Schedule forming part of Balance Sheet

Particulars

2. Investments in the nature of Loans and Advance
(i) Investments out of Special Class Of Share Capital

Quoted
Shares (Specifying whether Equity or Preference)
Debentures/Bonds
Others
Unquoted
Shares (Specifying whether Equity or Preference)
Debentures/Bonds
Others
Sub-total

(ii) Others

Quoted

Shares (Specify whether Equity or Preference)
Debentures/Bonds

Others

Unquoted

Shares (Equity)

Debentures/Bonds

Others

Less: NPA Provision

Sub-total
Total (A)

B: Available for Sale

Own Investments
Quoted
Shares (Equity)*
Debentures/Bonds
Others
Unquoted
Shares (Equity)
Debentures/Bonds
Others
Sub-total

: Held for trading

Own Investments
Quoted
Shares (Specifying whether Equity or Preference)
Debentures/Bonds
Others
Unquoted
Shares (Specifying whether Equity or Preference)
Debentures/Bonds
Others
Sub-total
Grand Total

*31-03-2024 1 3ifopdt el &t et aTeIR e T 92.35 e 2
* Aggregate market value of quoted investments as on 31-03-2024 is ¥ 92.35 lacs

27

31 AT 24 Bt
Rerfer & sgaR
As on 31-Mar-24

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
1,85,03,46,600.00

20,14,210.00
0.00
0.00

1,80,33,900.00
0.00
0.00
2,00,48,110.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
1,87,03,94,710.00

(T I H)
(Amount in %)

31 Aref 23 @Y
Rerfer & sgaR
As on 31-Mar-23

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
1,85,03,46,600.00

21,07,040.00
0.00
0.00

1,80,33,900.00
0.00
0.00
2,01,40,940.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
1,87,04,87,540.00
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE

Investment in Shares
I - T o ferg ot
Hrelsi+ren ferfires et~ ue st # foaer
Annexure to Schedule-H:
Investment in Public Limited Companies & Banks

DU BT A Name of Company P 31-03-2024 &Y 3Bt
Sirce)! ferfea fd Sieea!
No. of | As at 31-03-2024 No. of
Shares Amount Shares
Subscribed Subscribed
31, IR e (3faadh) A.Unquoted Shares (Equity)
1.9 vu 0 oM fafics 1. M/s M P Con Ltd. 60 60,000.00 60
2.9 T UfeR SRIET owt feifiies | 2.M/s M P Power Generating Co. Ltd. [1,85,00,000 | 1,85,00,00,000.00 |1,85,00,000
3.9, vH. 0. 9=R Siveet B fof. 3.M/s M.P. Venture Capital Fin. Ltd. 2366 2,36,600.00 2366
4.9, 9. 997 $fted BroH« gl fd. | 4.M/s M.P. Venture Capital Fin. 500 50,000.00 500
trustee Ltd.
T (31) Total (A) 1,85,03,46,600.00
q. ) ¥R 3qyd (sfaadh) B a. Quoted Shares (Equity)
1. b 316 Seiar (ST Jop)# 1. M/s Bank of Baroda (Dena Bank)# 4,752 12,96,000.00 4,752
2. ¥ R R 316 gfgar 2. M/s Container Corporation of India 0 0.00 8,375
3. 7, IR ge¥gIeT o1, g2k 3. M/s Gorani Industries Ltd., Indore 71,821 7,18,210.00 74,104
an (1) Total (a) 20,14,210.00
Ml). 2R 3rgaera (sfaach) b. Unquoted Shares (Equity)
1. W ST BT HUAT, HidTer 1. M/s Shama Forge Co, Bhopal 10 100.00 10
2. W, R % o, AT 2. M/s Parag Fans Ltd, Dewas 91,280 18,26,000.00 91,280
3. ¥, ada Bl 3R 3. M/s Vertex Pharma, Indore 1,00,000 15,00,000.00 1,00,000
4.7 R T, gk 4. M/s Endo Labs Ltd., Indore 1,00,000 10,00,000.00 1,00,000
5. N ZrHE Geasw fo,, arferar 5. M/s Diamond Footwears Ltd., 1,00,000 10,00,000.00 | 1,00,000
Gwalior
6. W, BIaer W for,, emaee 6. M/s Chhabra Spinners Ltd., 77,778 14,00,000.00 77,778
Dhamnod
7. U UTgAY Bitichedd fel., 351 7. M/s Primus Chemicals Ltd., Ujjain 2,50,000 25,00,000.00 2,50,000
8. 7. foemer wie s g for, g=<ik 8.M/s Vishal Agritech India Ltd.,Indore| 1,80,000 18,00,000.00 1,80,000
9. N I gerag) Afead for, , xaem 9. M/s Ratlam Electro Magnetics Ltd., 1,00,000 16,00,000.00 1,00,000
Ratlam
10. 1. gfgan for, sk 10. M/s SUL India Ltd., Indore 2,00,000 40,00,000.00 2,00,000
1. ¥ ReRmyRar Ridfeas fer,, 7 faee™ | 11. M/s Parasrampuria Synthetics Ltd.,|  2,81,560 14,07,800.00 2,81,560
New Delhi*
an (1) Total (b) 1,80,33,900.00
ama=(1+1) Total B= (a+b) 2,00,48,110.00
HETANT (31 +§) Grand Total (A + B) 1,87,03,94,710.00

* T B B IR 391 31T Fopd TR & | ShraTIRIT19. 71 A1 S AD e H a2 |

*Shares of this company are partly paid. The balance amount 0f¥19.71 Lakh has been provided as contingent liability.

# dop 3ifcs SEtaT RIS 3 1000 372M(FOR) B Feet 110 3 (ITR) BT 3M1de febar T |
# Bank of Baroda has allotted 110 shares against 1000 shares of Dena Bank.

28

(T T H)
(Amount in %)

31-03-2023 &1

e fer

As at 31-03-2023
Amount

60,000.00
1,85,00,00,000.00
2,36,600.00
50,000.00

1,85,03,46,600.00

12,96,000.00
70,000.00
7,41,040.00
21,07,040.00

100.00
18,26,000.00
15,00,000.00
10,00,000.00
10,00,000.00

14,00,000.00

25,00,000.00
18,00,000.00
16,00,000.00

40,00,000.00
14,07,800.00

1,80,33,900.00
2,01,40,940.00
1,87,04,87,540.00
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Schedule forming part of Balance Sheet

YA - 3 ¢ BT TE A

Schedule I: Loan & Advances

fera=or Particulars
G gaTer (31) Business Operations (A)
1. 99191 KT 1. Term loans

S - Steyd 1et vd < (AT Fwfor)
S : TS AHRTEH

Add: Interest Accrued & due (Standard Assets
Add: Interest Memorandum

S : BUSS =TS Add: Funded Interest
2.amfeﬁa§&mf€raﬁm 2. Working Capital Medium Term Loan
Eﬁ% Wmﬂﬁé‘q Add: Interest Accrued and due
SIS : TST AHIRUSH Add: Interest Memorandum
39-T Sub-total
1.%@%?{ 1. Hire Purchase Finance
R’I'Hiﬂﬁq? Stock on Hire
gersd : 3uRuad fadia g Less: Unmatured Finance Charges
39-91 Sub-total
2.9t foret (1 31iieT 2001 ¥ yeet) 2. Lease Finance (lease from April 1, 2001)
EIE'IS'Q : 3T fomirar 3ma Less: Unearned Finance Income
39-31T Sub-total
3%@%@@%@% 3. Factoring/Working Capital Financing
Eﬁg sﬁa{dmuaéu Add: Interest Accrued and due
4.31:11'&?1'&%6 4. Bill discounted
EiIES sﬁa’%i?rmeaéu Add: Interest Accrued and due
5. 132 ST ot st # 3 ot vd S & 5. Assistance out of Special Class Of Share
TG H eI Capital in the nature of loan and advances
1S - Sty =aTet vd 31fim Add: Interest Accrued and due
6. FeuITedT & vet # fopar man 6. Expenses incurred on behalf of Loanee
7.3 01 U 31w 7. Other Loan and Advances
8.%3—“‘@%’0*“;?\'&:%%%?@34&'& 8. Interest Accrued but not due on
standard assets
3u-2nT Sub-total
o Total
T3y : 15T HARUSH (T4,41.1) Less: Interest Memorandum(NPA)
'EI'CIE@T : ﬁﬁwméﬂmﬂﬂ Less: NPA Provision
01 vd 3 Y g i (31) Net amount of Loans and Advances (A)
T g (§) Agency Operations (B)
9. 37591 IR < YT 79T § & Uai=iT %07 fare=on 9. Agency Loans disbursed out of Funds
Received from State Government
10.%6@3@“%@3@%@1?@ 10 Agency loans disbursed out of Funds
Tt 0T foraRoT Received from SIDBI
N (3) Total(B)
T (31) + (§) Total (A) + (B)

29

31 91el 24
Reafer & sgarR
As on 31-Mar-24

2,99,46,50,099.23
0.00
1,89,32,30,843.13
0.00
8,84,59,639.58
0.00
2,20,42,850.00
4,99,83,83,431.94
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
22,47,585.00

22,47,585.00
5,00,06,31,016.94
1,91,52,73,693.13
3,08,53,57,323.81
2,64,47,49,625.81
44,06,07,698.00
44,06,07,698.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
44,06,07,698.00

(T I )

(Amount in X)

31 9ref 23 Bt
Refer & srgarR
As on 31-Mar-23

3,89,72,65,177.55
0.00
1,81,05,93,721.95
0.00
9,07,97,741.74
0.00
1,65,19,460.00
5,81,51,76,101.24
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
35,04,991.00

35,04,991.00
5,81,86,81,092.24
1,82,71,13,181.95
3,99,15,67,910.29
2,71,27,19,528.17
1,27,88,48,382.12
1,27,88,48,382.12

0.00
0.00

0.00
1,27,88,48,382.12
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE
Schedule forming part of Balance Sheet

3R - & : 3 uRwfrt

Schedule K: Other Assets
faa=or

3= aRrfrat
1. HHATRT B 0T
2. g 3im
- HATABITOT
-3
3. 31 313 Ud ST
4. 3173 3G 3raTertt
5. TT1d & ¥RUTS § JTed 3Rt
6. 3TIET ¥
- 1Y T
- yRaw 3ienfires e
- HRAI 77 3aT fosr 3
7. UCTT HIST U (1 31T 2001 & Y4 UeeTeR)

8. TSR e I
9. WRTHET 3[eth UT
10. TCCT AT AHTATSH QT
1. Jeafr 37en &1 fgafiad smae

(15 ot fenmer arferferam &6t e 6(5) o sidfa)
12. 31
- g

- HRA oY JaT o §66 | U g

- HHARI F TGl A fey

- §TUg R IRANS I

- YT phise (Jata)

HEA

S

&=

g W»f
Te yewr forey o, 3
T | wHEd g

Particulars

OTHER ASSETS
1. Staff Loans
2. Travelling Advances
- Directors
- Others
. Other Advances and Deposits
. Income Tax Paid in Advance

. Assets acquired in satisfaction of the claims

o U B~ W

. Subsidy due from
- State Government
- IDBI
- SIDBI
7. Lease Rental Receivable
(for leases prior to April 1, 2001)
8. Trusteeship Fee Receivable
9. Consultancy Fee Receivable
10. Lease terminal adjustment account
11. Shares surrendered pending allotment
(under sec. 6(5) of the SFCs' Act)
12.0thers :-
- Prepaid Expenses
- Rebate receivable from SIDBI
- Amount recoverable from Employee
- Preliminary expenses on Bonds
- Cenvat Credit (Service Tax)
Grand Total

31

31 91 24 Y
Rerfer & 3rgER
As on 31-Mar-24

7,14,689.09

0.00
0.00
99,09,383.74
30,03,675.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

9,67,296.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
1,45,95,043.83

(Tfor T H)
(Amount in %)

31 Aref 23 Y
Rerfer & 3rgER
As on 31-Mar-23

12,72,008.08

0.00
0.00
74,25,133.14
30,03,675.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

7,12,573.42
0.00
0.00

0.00
1,24,13,389.64
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE

Schedule forming part of Profit and Loss Account

a?iﬁ - U : URee™ 9 3 ) (TR X )
Schedule L: Income from Operations (Amount in %)
faraRor Particulars 31 77l 24 3197k 23
Rerfer & sgeR Rerfer & sgaR
As on 31-Mar-24 | Ason 31-Mar-23
. %01 vd 31 R s 1. Interest on Loan and Advances
- feramct ot - Term Loans 39,30,66,735.68 | 32,97,22,760.88
- @@ %UT&IUE?[ RUT - Bridge Loans - Term Loans 0.00 0.00
- @T:[EEUT - HET AT 0T - Bridge Loans - Subsidy Loans 0.00 0.00
- e Friehe gar ot - Working Capital Term Loans 1,62,716.00 15,19,832.00
- mﬁaﬁ@mﬁmﬁ (@3 =) - Recovery in written off accounts (ARC) 0.00 22,000.00
. .Frawr & 3 ot va 31fim & w0 B- 2. Income from Investment in the nature
of Loans and Advances
- 3RAAT FOTIAT IR TaT - Interest on Non Convertible Debentures 0.00 0.00
- A AT SIORT WR e - Dividend on Redeemable Preference 0.00 0.00
Shares
3. Wﬁ%ﬂ@ 3T 3. Income from Bill Discounting 0.00 0.00
4. W/ﬂiﬁ%ﬂaﬁ%ﬁﬁ 3 4. Income from Factoring/Working 0.00 0.00
Capital Financing
5. el fopmam 5. Lease Rentals 0.00 0.00
3‘?@/‘&3‘@ QE\ETWUTW Add/Less : Lease Equalization Reserve 0.00 0.00
(1 31s¥eT 2001 ﬁﬁmﬂﬁﬁwﬁﬂﬂ (application in respect of leases prior to
31maeH) April 1, 2001)
6. UCCT IR (1 31iieT 2001 B AT FUTTT 6. Lease Charges (lease transaction on or 0.00 0.00
Ucel FaER) after April 1, 2001)
7. 15T IR 7. Hire Charges 0.00 0.00
8. JcaTy HHIRH 8. Guaranteeing Commission 0.00 0.00
9. BRI BHHITH 9. Underwriting Commission 0.00 0.00
10. Qﬁﬂ?ﬂ{ﬂ?m" 10.Processing Fees 0.00 40,580.00
11. 3Uh<T 11.Upfront Fees 0.00 0.00
12. W%‘:ﬁfwmﬁﬁﬁﬁm 12.Premium on Prepayment/ 0.00 0.00
Foreclosure of loan
13, =arenRer nfafaferal ¥ sma 13.Income from Trusteeship Activity 0.00 0.00
14, R a3t b 14.Fee from Consultancy Services 0.00 0.00
15. 310 ATG9TIe Tidfaier & 3 15.Income from Other Business Activities 0.00 20,75,93,251.00
TR Grand Total 39,32,29,451.68 53,88,98,423.88
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE
Schedule forming part of Profit and Loss Account

SRR - O+ 37 T (T X )
Schedule M: Other Income (Amount in %)
foa=or Particulars 31 97 24 Y 3197t 23
Rerfer & sgER Rerfer & sgaR
As on 31-Mar-24 | Ason 31-Mar-23
1. WIS MR Im 1. Income on Own Investments
- 3791 UR AT - Dividend Income 86,136.00 1,92,043.20
- 15T 9 3T - Interest Income 0.00 0.00
2. SHIIR &Sl - UR Rod §B/BFIddI § | 2. Interest on Balances with RBI/Other Banks|  25,87,952.00 31,32,379.63
3. 99 & yRewfrt ot fagt o ey 3. Profit on Sale of Own Assets 0.00 3,48,524.23
4. oo fas wany 4. Profit on Sale of Investments 58,87,923.00 0.00
5. 3remfed gwafa o fee wR e 5. Profit on Sale of Acquired Assets 0.00 0.00
6. ggd 0T YT 6. Bad debts recovered 0.00 0.00
7. a1 9UR e Sived (3ifiedl H) 7. Service Charges on Seed Capital 0.00 0.00
(Agency Function)
8.  3I3 EXAIARUT Yech 8. Share Transfer Fee 0.00 0.00
9. fo=ram (wifta) 9. Rent (Receipt) 5,64,102.00 5,59,020.00
10. 3TTIPHR IR R T SATST 10. Interest received on Income Tax Refund 0.00 0.00
1. PHIRI &b KO R TT: 11. Interest on staff loans;
- Had k0T - House Building Loan 96,551.01 29,206.44
- dlg- 0T - Conveyance Loan 0.00 0.00
- DY HOT - Computer Loan 0.00 0.00
12. B P 5 I 3ma 12. Income from Sale of Forms 0.00 0.00
13. 31 13. Others
- fafger sma - Misc. Receipts 11,00,032.00 10,93,330.00
- AT IR - Service Charges 0.00 0.00
- T T3 BT STANBROT - Earnest money deposit forfeited 0.00 0.00
- 3 i (fasear <2 - Forfeited Assets (Sale Price) 0.00 0.00
- W/qﬁww - Investigation / Scrutiny Fee 0.00 0.00
- T HHEH - Commission Received 0.00 0.00
-H .9 WQWW - Grant received from GoMP 0.00 0.00
- YRANT 3t §7 e & 9 e - Commission received from LIC 0.00 0.00
- HRAI 7Y JaNT T 6 Ul §e - Rebate received from SIDBI 0.00 0.00
- 3T T - Income Tax Refund 0.00 0.00
- Ye ST 393 - MAT cerdit utilised 0.00
1131?1111 Grand Total 1,03,22,696.01 53,54,503.50
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Schedule N: Interest Expenses

faa=or

I L i

S Lo

§UgH vd FHOTIAT R TS
9.15% STUgH R AT
8.89% S1UgH WR &ATS
10.20% STU8H W 15T
9.20% STUEH TR AT
3R R 15

* R Raid 8%

- 90 fea

-90 fegar 1 18 9718

S
&

N 4
%D(‘Nnumc\*

weT waut Tt form, 38R
TH-FT W | wwa-erd gt
MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE

Schedule forming part of Profit and Loss Account

ok wWNE

Particulars

Interest on Bonds/Debentures
Interest on 9.15% Bonds

Interest on 8.89% Bonds

Interest on 10.20% Bonds

Interest on 9.20% Bonds

Interest on Borrowing from:

* RBI

- Upto 90 Days

- 90 days to 18 months

* State Government

* SIDBI

* Other Financial Institutions (HUDCO)
* Scheduled Banks: UBI, SBI, BOI & DB

7. Interest on Deposits

8. Interest on Income Tax
9. Interest on Loan GoMP
10. Others

Grand Total

34

31 97 2435
Rfar & sgaR

As on 31-Mar-24
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
5,42,78,475.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
4,73,02,986.17
5,73,84,078.24
0.00

0.00
8,10,34,800.00
37,518.00
24,00,37,857.41

CUEER:))
(Amount in )

31 97t 23 &
Reafer & 3rgaR

As on 31-Mar-23
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
8,19,43,004.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
11,09,76,514.00
9,06,66,429.70
0.00

0.00
8,10,34,800.00
52,376.00
36,46,73,123.70



3R - 31 : 3 faela =

Schedule O: Other Financial Expenses

foa=or

1. 9fugH vd O3 R T
(T3, UeT. 3TR. S8 Wfea)
2. far et <rotea = (3raferRed @)

- 3l & Ffr ®
- 3
3. 4 JUR AT HHILH
4. 759 TR BT YTy HHEH
5. fopRTaT WRIT R AMUR B
6.3
- e e (isc e o)
- ST YA 31 T

- UTohaT e U4 31 Yo~ T 9 31T Siea
- ufehaT e U4 31 Yeh- gfioe da 31T gfvean

- Ufghan e T 31 Yedh- 3 31T $ivsa
- Ufga e T 31 e - &1 3

AR

S
&

N 4
%D(‘Nnumc\*

Tew gyt fae fom, g
- T & Tar-ered TTget
MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE

Schedule forming part of Profit and Loss Account

Particulars

o kW

Expenses on Bonds/Debentures

(including SLR Bonds)

Deferred Revenue Expenditure

(to the extent written off) on :

- Issue of Shares

- Others

Bank charges/commission

Guarantee Commission to State Government

Trade Tax on Hire Purchase

Others

- Processing and Up-front Fees - HUDCO

- Credit Rating Fee

- Interest to Other

- Processing Fee and Other Charges SBI

- Processing Fee and Other Charges UBI

- Processing Fee and Other Charges BOI

- Processing Fee & Other Charges Dena Bank
Grand Total

35

31 7iref 24

R & srgaR

As on 31-Mar-24
3,60,174.00

0.00
0.00
17,892.89
0.00
0.00

0.00
2,43,533.00
0.00
16,945.00
2,86,793.24
1,55,500.00
9,816.94
10,90,655.07

(T T H)
(Amount in X)

31 97t 238}

R & srgaR

As on 31-Mar-23
31,69,036.00

0.00
0.00
10,974.80
0.00
0.00

0.00
2,75,000.00
0.00
2,25,000.00
5,92,319.50
2,90,400.00
14,137.00
45,76,867.30
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE

I - & : B T
Schedule P: Personnel Expenses
faa=or

1. 9 vd 9
- U] ATAD
-3
- Wfeed Jartaf Y=
2. yfas f4fér o1 A
3. 3ueH it o anrer (raen)/afasa it

4. 3TaHIE da- (ITenT)
5. BRI 4T
6. fafcsear o (Fafesear S
7. BHARY IT1e101 g
8. HHTIRI Wit O T
9. HHIR HeaT0T T
10.001.81. 9. = - 9.9
1.3 g
- g &
- Teamr ffer
- g =g ufegfd
- I AT FHARAT R 3G T
- wiasg f4fér aq oraem
- faar e

Schedule forming part of Profit and Loss Account

Particulars

1. Salaries & Allowances
- Managing Director
- Others
- VRS payments
Contribution to Provident Fund

w

Contribution to Gratuity Fund (Provision)/
Provident Fund
4. Leave Salary (Provision)
5. Exgratia Payments
6. Medical Expenses (Mediclaim Insurance)
7. Staff Training Expenses
8. Staff Recruitment Expenses
9. Staff Welfare Expenses
10. LTC Expenses - M.D.
11. Other Expenses
- Group Insurance
- Benevolent Fund
- Entertainment Expenses -- Staff
- Reimbursement of Conveyance Charges
- Liveries to Peons (Dress)
- Provision for Provident Fund
- Contractual Staff Payment
Total

36

31 AT 24 Bt
Refar & sgaR
As on 31-Mar-24

1,37,386.00
9,42,49,065.00
0.00
1,02,00,362.00
1,63,42,000.00

62,69,660.00
0.00
7,97,879.00
0.00

0.00
1,74,561.00
0.00

89,275.00
5,00,000.00
89,574.00
12,99,532.20
1,37,974.84
25,00,000.00
38,80,373.48
13,66,67,642.52

(wfor I )

(Amount in %)

31 AT 23 Bt
Rerfer & sgaR

As on 31-Mar-23

0.00
10,69,71,026.00
0.00
1,21,61,705.00
2,20,91,990.00

78,81,465.00
0.00
9,73,614.00
0.00

0.00
2,58,884.00
0.00

1,01,562.00
5,00,000.00
1,32,607.20
15,53,184.00
1,07,777.12
0.00
39,34,735.00
15,66,68,549.32
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE

Schedule forming part of Profit and Loss Account

RSN - 7Y : TR O
Schedule Q: Administrative Expenses
feraor

oW NN =

fop<ran, <, T, v fosten
[GECE LR EaNIE
TIR-SIR U fasma=
TART

g T

- IR

- RRIG
31e8T BT AT
3icheTch! T TR D
- 31&T0T Yeh

- R 3TBET0T Yeh
-

8. SN RNV U4 WRTHE (@wice ) Tedb
9. BN T

10. GH/IITeTe AUl GHT / dMNed ATERUT TH AT
1. FATCTD! T HHT Yech

12,316 U PIRTR

13,267, Coiand, tharg

14, ITREME T4 o1 AL

15. @IS, THRIR U4, GfeT g

16. &I 3G

17. %99 & gruf & faspa R &
18.fFwr & fapa w ety

19 1fémyfea wwafdr & fama w =i+
20.370 Y :

- AT R

- 37RO R

- qedich g

- fafger g

- oiiaT o Bd FatasT e
- BT IUBRUT IWETT (BFRER)
- e ()

- gReT TT

- BT T

- 3Tt R IR &

- 1T 3ieTE™

- sy T =

- 39T =18} fobarm T e hise
an

W gawt ot fom, 3R
AT W | Tt Tgget

Particulars

Rent, Tax, Insurance and Electricity
Printing & Stationery
Publicity & Advertisement
Depreciation
Travelling Expenses
- Domestic
- International
6. Honorarium to Chairman
7. Remuneration to Auditors
- Audit Fees
- Tax Audit Fees
- Expenses
- Tax & Other Services
8. GST Processing & Consultancy Fees
9. Legal Expenses
10. Meetings/Board Meeting/AGM Expenses
11. Sitting Fee to Directors
12. Postage & Courier
13. Telephone,Telex,Fax
14. Repairs & Maintenance
15. Library,News paper,Periodicals
16. Membership Subscription
17. Loss on Sale Of Own assets
18. Loss on Sale of Investments
19. Loss on Sale of Acquired Assets
20. Other Expenses
- Property Tax
- Diversion Tax
- Motor-Car Running & Maintenance
- Valuation Charges
- Miscellaneous Expenses
- Lease Rent & Renewal Charges
- Office Automation Services (Computer)
- Professional Tax (Corporation)
- Security Charges
- Photocopy Charges
- Entertainment Expenses on Visitors
- Annual Subscription
- Equity Service Charges
- CGST ITC Un-utilized
- SGST ITC Un-utilized
- IGST ITC Un-utilized
- CENVAT Credit unutilised

uRewbhe

Total
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31 97el 24 Y

R & 3R

As on 31-Mar-24
17,99,773.00
1,91,368.82
14,007.40
7,89,005.28

90,727.00
0.00
0.00

1,14,600.00
22,920.00
0.00
13,752.00
12,24,386.45
1,53,133.82
0.00

0.00
74,199.10
4,99,221.24
71,619.00
49,582.00
0.00

825.00

0.00

0.00

6,70,333.00
0.00
13,37,196.24
21,840.00
19,04,077.78
30,40,295.00
1,72,695.39
2,500.00
34,69,985.97
54,095.00
1,57,261.04
0.00
39,565.00
20,66,693.53
20,66,693.53
1,02,511.30
0.00
2,02,14,862.89

(T T H)
(Amount in %)

31 el 23 Bt
Reafer & srgaR

As on 31-Mar-23
23,27,985.58
2,06,126.89
16,479.56
10,57,765.62

1,49,504.00
0.00
0.00

1,04,200.00
20,840.00
0.00
12,504.00
9,45,847.27
3,51,506.00
0.00

0.00
1,11,108.78
5,68,349.19
1,30,128.66
52,776.00
10,000.00
11,933.69
0.00

0.00

4,67,232.00
0.00
14,07,970.24
19,500.00
24,19,910.85
2,22,888.00
1,43,237.42
2,500.00
35,10,049.28
64,955.60
2,40,389.06
0.00

901.33
8,75,995.50
9,76,563.50
1,59,273.00
0.00
1,65,88,421.02
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE

Schedule forming part of Balance Sheet
SREE - o : g 3rafYy & Wi

Schedule S: Prior Period Adjustments (Am(()‘ggii?)
fera=or Particulars 31 1<l 24 Y 3191l 23
Rerfer & sgaR Refer & sgarR
As on 31-Mar-24 As on 31-Mar-23
e Additions:
1.9d 37afY & g efde 1. Prior Period adjustments Debit 0.00 5,99,000.00
74 ¥ I Jafera Sewc o vd 37 GST Expenses pertaining to earlier 3,11,554.00 0.00
year & Others
39-a1 (31) Sub-Total (A) 3,11,554.00 5,99,000.00
‘H’cl'l?;ﬁ : Less:
1. qd 31afes & e Shise 1. Prior Period adjustments Credit 0.00 0.00
i. 3RS UG 3chHUT ay 2022-2023 i. Income tax provision reversed(A.Y. 2022-23 10,000.00 5,96,000.00
ii. fasa somer vy ii. SIDBI Interest waiver 0.00 16,48,63,047.00
iii. 37T iii. Others 0.00 3,000
39-TRT () Sub-Total (B) 10,000.00 16,48,62,047.00
TR (31 - §) Grand Total (A)-(B) (3,01,554.00) 16,42,63,047.00

39
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE

Schedule forming part of Profit and Loss Account

3RTE - €Y : 3D SadTe
Schedule T: Contingent Liabilities
forazor

3. yemyf afca/aTiER) aRR
(1= f&m o siférferam &Y e 7(6) & 3icia)
39-21 (31)
g. 3
1. 315 forat fomm o6 o ardl foret 5 & &
# ¥BR &} fopa &

2. AR BIEA HHROT
3. IR ETRIE
4. ifeer ot rgEta T 3 gott @
A g g aw g
5. faepa @ T8 gopre W wraf~erd afre
=g faanfea
6. 3ierd: ye fraen o fore arfdrea
39-1 (§)
HETINT (31+)

Particulars

A. Guarantee Obligations/Underwriting agreements

(under section 7(6) of the SFCs Act)
Sub-Total (A)

B. Others
1. Claims against the SFCs not acknowledge

as debts

2. Pending Legal Cases
3. Income Tax Liability*
4. Estimated amount of contracts remaining

to be executed under the capital account

5. Liability in respect of units disposed off

but in dispute

6. Liability for Partly Paid Investments

Sub-total (B)

Grand Total (A)+(B)

40

31 97 24 Y
Rerfer & sgaR
As on 31-Mar-24

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
19,71,000.00

19,71,000.00
19,71,000.00

(T T H)
(Amount in X)

31 Aref 23 Bt
Rerfer & sgaR
As on 31-Mar-23

0.00

0.00

0.00.

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
19,71,000.00

19,71,000.00
19,71,000.00
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE

IREE : 3 - Ayt dian it ud et St 31 A 2024 HI T EE  Schedule  U: SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO
ACCOUNTS FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET & PROFIT &

i S gem-m e - e s iR d|
31. FEeaqut AT et

1.

3)

(GEC| L FATE

TR o faaRoT aRafae anTd Jed IR 9Rd H [
Wierd/afera orar Rigidl & 3R 39ad TR TR §1
g

el fraRor:

31) FOTUCHITCTAT - A FHRI - YT 3R TR
- IR TR ar et
- AT JTte 3MER 0

§)3IHAIR - IUTASNMEIR T

qegeT:

T GRT vt ST 2013 & ST | | # 3eiRad 3y
& SR TR RITI T fedd R Heag_I AT AT | a1 as o
R aifsfar wrefed o §<i 1 wrfed W gear 39 3t
f&Tie 31 31R fawhar & faid ad i STeR W e
T & YHcdihd St R eI &I JHed i
aRfera i waRa e ik

foraer:

TRYdadT T aTRd 3ieh # w1 YR Reid 6 & 3R
qo-03 H I aRatae Yo R fpan sian g | 372 e off
I IR AT IR fhL MU § , BIeTifeh f+aer &l aTaTR e
o i S () ® e man @ Faer s qra S
& foTe Jugad yTaen saTadaRIR fhaT SaTe |

31
TR BT RBR0TTd JTaen= :
U1 Ta 31T &1 afiaRuT HRaira Rerd §6 v YR @y
Fan foer d6 gR1 o fadd Fwia AMevst & SHER
fosam smar &1 R-FrereasRT Tt w yaem R
fepe e -
A qHfdl - A HT0.25%
(3TENMERT fehr & H 2T T 1.00%)
(g @M &1 5.00%)
3TaHTE AT - AT BT 15%
Hfrer et - 9 & IRRI&T 9IT &7 100% TF A9 &
Rerd T BT 25% / 40% / 100% feTer & X&t
DI 37ATT B MR TR

RIRUG - 1Y HT100%

LOSS ACCOUNT FORTHE YEAR ENDED ON 31/03/2024

A.SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

1

(A)

41

Basis of Accounting:

Financial statements have been prepared under historical cost
convention on accrual basis in accordance with the Generally
Accepted Accounting Principlesin India.

Revenue/Expense Recognition:
(a) Loan portfolio: - PerformingAssetson accrual basis.

- Non performing Assets on realization

basis

(b) Allotheritems: - Onaccrual basis
Depreciation:
The Corporation has been providing depreciation on fixed
assets on the basis of useful lives as specified in Schedule Il of
the Companies Act, 2013. In respect of assets acquired and
discarded/sold during the year, depreciation is charged on
prorata basis from the date of acquisition and discarded /
sold. The depreciation on revalued assets is transferred to
revaluation reserve account.

Investments:

Investments in Shares held till maturity is carried at their
actual cost in the Balance Sheet as per R.B.I. Guidelines. Other
investment has also been carried at their actual cost, however
the market value of the investment has also been showninthe
relevant schedule (H) suitable provision for diminution in the
value ofinvestmentis made as required.

Advances:

Asset Classification & Provisioning:

The loans & advances have been classified as per the
prudential norms set by the RBI/SIDBI. Provisions on account
of Non performing Assets have been made asunder:-

Standard Assets :0.25% of the Outstanding (1.00% for
outstanding underinfrastructure Sector)
(5.00% for restructured accounts)

Sub-standard Assets : 15% of the Outstanding

Doubtful Assets : 100% of non secured portion plus 25% /
40%/100% of the secured portion
depending uponthe period for which the
outstanding remained doubtful.

Loss Assets : 100% of the outstanding
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6.3
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31T$ IS B! BT THIT i@l A 39 THY feam 71T & 519 98
TedTdh b &R 3R () Bt 2|

GIEE
wfersg ffer & anrer o1 fere Misga= & 3R W e simar
2 | are o o o wfasa & aarRat & fere 325,00 @ra @
s1ferRart graen fobar man 2 3R 2w i3 e a1 A ue
DI T

YR STa a1 = o 1) ag 3uar Fiér (el &1
TG 3909 3MUR WR 621 3711 € | AR Sfae arm
T R faHia 31-03-2024 B Feeafer & et i oot Soranait
114100 TG BT RTEHA & fe18. T 307.76 TG T AR
HUg dreT T | e gRT fawia 9y 2023-24 & R
3163.42 °TRg o1 e febm TN & | 39 YbR g 3UCH
ffér ¥ femieh 31-03-2024 T X 1009. 42 TG BT UG 3UCTeT
&, 3 o wfosa o avgg 3uar it oo e domaii a1 88.43%
& 3R 131,98 eTRa BT YTae fpan ST AT & |

3TTDBIRT ADBGIPBRUT TITHI BT AT Hlaa 3R TR fobar
1 31.03.2024 B! FRIRT & 3F[AR 3TBIRT ABSIBROT & Tl
3560.59 TG &1 HIA a-IaTRAT Y 3@ ge, A fawia o
2023-24 B AR 62.69 TG B AR UTae= b2 | THTBR
31-03-2024 Y T HTAEN I560.59 ARG JUCTET & 3T JTcBreT
THEIBRUT AT B Pt WA= DY IAQTRT BT 100% BaAT
aae |

e R el T i
U WR ol T8 wfcrdt o e ot Aifordt o 3R UR 3a
i o1 Gona<or femruRenem & feaman |

. foefsasxeaan:

T ot ATchITcTas famre i+l b 3TIHA Td gRael PR Bl
I W I gL IE Miead Tl & fob Hias # qaf = dra
31 Jyerer 8, forsas foo: faretfa o wrvafe abY agett ot
37T Th SHTCIE 3118, 1. V.31, . o1kal A (U.09. 22) &
3ria Twafed / aTiied vd faafiad o 1 utaer =g e
gl

NGB TTATE
MBRAS Il & fole B8 raen= &1 fosan i, afew
eI 3R W 39 3qTTed o fea ST 2 |

6.
6.1

impact of any dilution in the value of security, if any has been

taken into the account, whenever it is found through

valuation.

Retirement Benefits:

Contribution to the Providend Fund is accounted for on
accrual basis. A further provision of Rs. ¥25.00 Lakh has
been made in the current financial year towards future
liabilities and balance amount shall be provided for in a
gradual manner.

6.2 Group Gratuity Fund with LIC of India was accounted for on

6.3

42

accural basis, LIC of India has required additional fund of
3307.76 Lakh to meet out the total future Group Gratuity
of 31141.00 Lakhs as on 31-03-2024. The Corporation has
made a further provision of ¥163.42 lakh during FY 2023-
24. Thus the total provision of ¥1009.02 Lakh is available
ason 31.03.2024 in the Gratuity fund which gives coverage
of 88.43% of the total future liablilities of Group Gratuity
benefitand ¥ 131.98 lakh are yet to be provided for.

Leave encashment benefits has been accounted for on
accrual basis. In view of the future liabilities, of ¥560.59
lakh toward leave encashment as on 31.03.2024. The
Corporation has made a further provision of X 62.69 lakhs
during FY. 2023-24. Thus the total provision of I 560.59
lakhs is available as on 31-03-2024 which gives coverage of
100% of the total future liabilities of leave encashment
benefit.

Leasehold Land:

Leasehold land is capitalized without any amortization as
per the accounting policy adopted since acquisition of
said assets.

Deferred Tax Liability:

Since the Corporation has an experience of recent past
losses and considering the prudence factor, there does not
seem any reasonable certainty that sufficient future
taxable income will be available against which the deferred
tax assets could be realized, therefore, no provision has
been made towards deferred tax assets/liability in
accordance with AS-22

Contingent Liabilities:
Contingent liabilities are not provided for but disclosed in
the relevant schedule.
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9. o1 fewforr: B.NOTES TO ACCOUNTS:

3 TR, 70T Ud 31MY, 3TN vd sy eIl @t 1.
&9, et sreraT gfeaRoT s 31l &1

2. o= feRorayd 2018-19 96 & smoax FHaRu A g & ad 2.
1992-93,1997-98 1 2001-02, 2012-13, 2013-14 Td 2015-16 Ah
& YBROT AT H. ¥, 3o =TT § ciftad & | fHrerRor af
2017-18 31R 2018-19 @ JeBROT AY.37ME. &Y. (31 ) TR W
Afea & | BTelTieh 3MTeherT Iy 2020-21 Y BISHR Pl PR ST
oraTel & 3k afe wfeg d sq deg s garsa= g
& 31 A H ST @ &7 deT AR 39@T o BR ford
STORT | 39 3TedT §braT Saar 3T X 72.71 ¢ 31
frefRor o 2020-21 & wafera & aem 9.3 2. (3 &
et foramre 2 3R 3ad ¥ & ferd e e frem
351E & saford @rdl # 3o 11T ford g yraen= =78l fobar
T |

3. sa faa fm srfdfram 1951 &F a1 6(1) (FeMed B gd - 3.

37t femifosa e 2000) & SRR o g 3rerenRat
BN AT TR-C g TTHTeT [adRea B_1 81T &, TR e &
AT AT 8| PIS o &1 81 b HROT T 3 1990-91 T 1999-
2000 d% & aut & fore it i3 T 38,89,37,026.88
AT BT @I’ Y A B} dagouT ST, TTied Jareid
B It ATHIYT TARET FTae= @ o7 517 foam T &1
TR & YA 2 59 TRBR 3 3ra & fere -7 vget
B IR IR T &, Jaft o 2 = 3 ot =2 fera
gl

4. HRAG og I fabrRT 3 (Resalh) ol ST R MR 4.
T fattr faxoT gy vy 3uerar eat yomett (Uniform
Accounting Policy) & 3R 3r&ut fepdr a1 & e ae 2007-08
A 3 AT H AR i faaRoT R fa I |

5 b AR T P 3T & 5U H B TerIal A Tel g8 5.

2l

6. Frm 3TN & faog 3406, 10 TS B e s it 6.

& UROTH Yaou I444.33 IS o 1 3ier G i aRE
T &1 TS & | genies e 5 fraet ot 31,39 ajie @
g & | o edie aidwiferat & avgett wfcsar & ey

43

Balance appearing under other assets, loans & advances,
borrowings & other liabilities are subject to confirmation /
reconciliation.

Income Tax assessment has been completed till
assessment year 2018-19. The cases for assessment year
1992-93, 1997-98 to 2001-2002, 2012-13, 2013-14 and
2015-16 are pending before the Hon'ble MP High Court.
The Cases for Assessment year 2017-18 and 2018-19 are
pending at CIT (Appeals) level. However, no tax liability is
outstanding (except pertaining to Assessment year
2020-21) as on date and if any liability arises in future in
thisrespect, it shall be accounted for accordingly and
which is unascertainable at present. Further there is
balance outstanding liability of ¥ 72.71 lakh pertaining to
Assessment Year 2020-21 (which is disputed in Appeal
before CIT (Appeals)) and for which the Corporation
expects to get relief and hence no provision has been
made in the accounts for thisamount.

Pursuant to section 6(1) of SFCs Act, 1951 (Before
amendment i.e. dated September, 2000), minimum
guaranteed dividend was payable to the shareholders
irrespective of whether there was any profit or not. The
Corporation in the absence of any profit has debited
cumulative amount for the year 1990-91 to 1999-2000 to
"Dividend Deficit Account" amounting ¥ 38,89,37,026.88
with corresponding credit to provision for guaranteed
dividend account representing the liability. The
Corporation has already taken up the matter with the State
Government for providing subvention to meet the
payment of dividend; however, no decision has yet been
taken by the State Government.

The Corporation has adopted the pro-forma of financial
statement as recommended by SIDBI popularly known as
'Uniform Accounting Policy' and has been presenting its
accounts in the same proforma, since financial year 2007-
08.

During the current FY, the corporation could not receive
any capital support from Govt. of M.P.

As a result of total carried forward losses amounting to
T444.33 cr. as against share capital of the Corporation to
the tune of 3406.10 cr., share capital of the Corporation
has been fully eroded. However, the networth is positive to



S

TI-H1 T B 3/ae FHfadl & JAIB0T &b ATEaH J
EFRITRT 3T b 37T ATl bt X1 = &b foTe 31Ta &
| $Hb 3FeTTaT I ger Ua & U GoA & H1Y |
T & ol 3MeR # YuR & forw 3ugaa e smenRa
TETIAT & foTe Heg yeer WRBR F o 3R R @ & |
IRIG P €T H 5 g, v b farearr & o v Fasdr
YaTE 39 30 <Faiil ® gHM 3R Taud & A
BICHH H 370 SaIRAT P g B H F&H F1E |
TR |, 1 & a1fies o Aad IR AT & 3R TR
doRfeemed |

7. @usfRaifdn 7.
3. . 0,318 GRT SR ovaT HFd-17 & SRR i vt
T &5 B1R UheT BT & DU § HIIRA & a1 @ 37 A
0T Y& & BT B < &l 8137 Fm R @og Raifén
ARSI |

8. el Ut Brume Iaon: 8.
31TS. 1.0, 378 GRTSTRI A& A - 18 h 3R Haferd
& FFERI & [GaR0T BT e [a=0T TR -

T & AR T & @ e € STOHR:

M ABTFHAR SACd - 3775 0. 0.,

U AT faids 25-11-2021 9 21-02-2024
A ¥ac>1 AR Rig- 318,009,

TS T fomie 21-02-2024F  12-03-2024
At a1 ggeT- 375 1. 0.,

U aTeId eI 12-03-2024

T & SR el - 3y Al

M ABAFHAR 3Cd - 3775 0. 0H. - FRP

A @I PAR - 3M8. 0.0, - RP
et T=a ggeT- 315064, , -3 1,37,386.00
IR At e H famids 31.03.2024

AEGARIEAY] - Re
IRIF AR b HeT W A TR FOTRES - FRp
9.yfasieramg: 9.

31TS. 3.0, 378, GRT SR A& M - 20 6 3R facia ay
2022-2331R 2023- 24 B ERM FRm A Ul sersma =2

the tune of . 1.39 crore. The Corporation is confident of
meeting its obligation by generating fund through
recovery process out of NPA portfolio as well as
monetization of fixed assets of the Corporation. In
addition to this, the Corporation is also requesting GoMP
for suitable restructuring of the balance sheet as well as
suitable fund based support to improve the capital base of
the Corporation. Considering the above, the Corporationis
confident that sufficient cash flow would enable it to
service its debt and discharging its liabilities in the normal
course of business. Accordingly, the annual accounts of the
Corporation have been prepared on a going concern basis.

Segment Reporting:

In terms of AS-17 issued by ICAI the Corporation operates
as a single unit with the single profit centre and has
concentrated mainly on its term lending activity. Hence
segment reporting is notapplicable on corporation.

Related parties disclosures:

As required by the Accounting Standard- 18 issued by the

ICAI, the disclosure of details pertaining to related party

transactions are as follows:

The Key Management personnel of the Corporation during

theyear:

- ShriLokesh Kumar Jatav-IAS, MD from 25-11-2021 to
21-02-2024

- ShriSwatantra Kumar Singh-IAS, MD from 21-02-2024
t012-03-2024

- Smt. TanviHooda,lAS, MD from 12-03-2024

Gross Salary including Perquisites during the year

- ShriLokesh Kumar Jatav-1AS, MD - 3Nl

- ShriSwatantra KumarSingh-IAS,MD - XNil

- Smt. Tanvi Hooda,|AS, MD - 1,37,386.00

- Outstanding Balance of loanason 31.03.2024 in respect
of above persons - Nil

- Interest on Loan granted to key Managerial person- Nil

Earning Per Share:
In term of AS-20 issued by ICAI the EPS of the Corporation
during FY. 2022 -23 & 2023-24 has been as under:

fa=or Particulars 2022-23 2023-24

31) TTH-B1H @ & 3R TEa a1H / 81 a) Net (Loss) / Profit as per profit and loss a/c. 3(2,288.32 @11) 3 52.40

) i) ge $faact sfer e b) i) Basic no. of equity shares 4,06,10,180 4,06,10,180
i) wRa sitaa Sfaae aier wvean ii) Weighted average no. of equity shares 4,06,10,180 4,06,10,180
(sr%smsma?rmég%maas) (Denominator for calculating earning per share)

H)i) gfr 37e1 96 3 c) i) Basic earnings per share 3 (5.63) 0.13
i) fer ater dfed ama i) Diluted earning per share 3 (5.63) %0.13
(T 100.00 Hfer 372m) (Face value of ¥ 100 each)
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The Corporation in its usual course of business is availing
financial assistance from HUDCO and Commercial Banks
which are secured both by GoMP guarantee and
Hypothecation of specific receivable covered under the
specific borrowing of equivalentamount.

The Corporation obtained GoMP guarantee for its borrowing
from different sources. While issuing guarantee, as per
standard rules goverment expects guarantee fees to be paid
by the Corporation. In view of the high cost of borrowing and
as per the terms of MOU executed between SIDBI and GoMP
wherein it was decided that guarantee fees will not be
charged, it has been requested by the Corporation to exempt it
from guarantee fees payment. The Board of directors has also
resolved to approach GoMP to waive this condition.
Accordingly no provision has been made towards guarantee
fees.

The Corporation had undertaken the contract work for
disposal of assets of MPRTC and M P State Handloom Weavers
Corp. Federation Ltd. and will work as transactional adviser.
The Corporation has received non - refundable amount of
356.00 lakh and %6.25 lakh from MPRTC and MPHW
Federation respectively against expenses. No income is yet
accured under this head.

Provision of unpaid amount of the retired employees (8 Nos.)
who have filed petition against the corporation has not been
made by the corporation as the matter is pending before the
Hon'ble High Court of MP and the amount payable to the staff
isalsonotascertainable.

The bills of the contractor are accounted fot the in the year in
which they are received and approved by the PMC ( Project
Managemnet Consultant)
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15,  HRARI ey I fasr da & uRuA . 355/0H. 0. Y./ et f&Hia 4-05-200105 e aR aei atet ydbe - ot faaror R & -

15. Disclosures requirement as per SIDBI Guidelines vide circular No. 355/SFCs/(Cell) dated 04/05/2001.:-

11 Cm:i'on of investments: § Wﬁ) R. in Lakh)
fora=o Particulars uRuaaqar| fowasg| eumg anr
a® enRka JUeTeEr J9eTeEr
Held to Available Available Total
Maturity For Sale| For Trading
1. mma%u;rﬁrﬁ% 1. Government Securities 0 0 0 0
2. Wﬁa’q’lﬁﬁgﬁlﬂ% 2. Other approved securities 0 0 0 0
3. 3797 (TR & AT 3T & 360%a @%) | 3. Shares (Specify whether Equity or preference) | 18,503.47 200.48 0| 18,703.95
4. W/@TUE?[ 4. Debentures/bonds 0 0 0 0
5.3 5. Others 0 0 0 0

2.1 YN ¥R L3R, (T5T & FRew st srum)
2.1 Capital CRAR (Capital to Risk Assets Ratio)
Goft garfeeran
Yah Fferat, sRem st/ smraRor sik siRRew snfaat srur
CAPITAL ADEQUACY
STATEMENT OF CAPITAL FUNDS, RISK ASSETS/EXPOSURES AND RISK ASSET RATIO

T - 31. Yot il 3k Rem st srgara

Part A- Capital Funds and Risk Assets Ratio R @ #) (X in Lakh)
I Gott fFiferan I Capital Funds Amount
3. TUs | - Yoi acd (e Yoh) A Tier | capital elements (core capital)
(@) 3fergan (a) Share Capital
1. yest i 1. Paid-up Capital 40,610.18
2.37d¢ 8q eiftad 2R I YR IS M [ 2. Share application money pending allotment of shares 0.00
E!EIE'& : Less:
faferer @t 3 srafeiRea =8 fooe e Miscellaneous expenditure to the extent not written off 0.00
- O 1T ST T (Siid gifer) Profit and Loss Appropriation account (Accumulated losses) 44,433.06
@ | T | (382288)
@ < v siftew (b) Reserves & Surplus
1. W SOd 1. General Reserve 101.99
2. o T - 3moex sftfsam & eRT36(1) 2. Special Reserve u/s 36(1) (viii) of Income Tax Act 1,100.00
(viil) & 3Ferta
3. oo T - <ou fog o arfeism @ | 3. Special Reserve u/s 35 A of SFCs Act 192.09
€IRT 35-31 & 3T
4. 379 Mfrom 4.  Share Premium 0.00
5. Gt dag 5.  Capital reserve 2,105.22
N : (@ + @) @vs - | G Total (a+b) = Tier I capital (323.58)
g Tus || Ioft e (IR Goh) B Tier Il Capital elements (supplementary capital)
QeI STl Revaluation Reserves 456.24
991 3R - e T Investment Fluctuation Reserve 6.58
gqﬁiﬁ'lﬂ'ﬂ'q Restructuring Reserve 0.00
A 3Tt ?@ D JTaer= Contingency provisions against Standard Assets 769.43
31eN=T T 0T Subordinated debts 0.00
T (@os 1| g3h) Total ( Tier Il capital) 1,232.25
S @m@Es) | Total(A+®) | 90867
I SiRew anRRaai 1 Risk Assets
3. wuss ShiRew anRadl a1 wHafad g A Adjusted value of funded risk assets 32,164.31
(W%W) (1T - § < Tre) i.e. on Balance Sheet items (to tally with Part 'B')
§. 9 %USE vd qorua & JTeR B Hal BT B  Adjusted value of non-funded and off- 19.71
WT@I‘%H&RI (T - '\‘f'\ﬁ&lﬂ'ﬁ) Balance Sheet items (to tally with Part 'C')
¥, Ry wika anfaat oram (37 + ) C  Total risk- weighted assets (A +B) 32,184.02
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= 3Nt - “TAER g &
mtaB?nVi\?gghted Assg?:z.e. on - Balance Sheet items N
o fera=or Particulars
S.No
| TPcEddp N | Cash & Bank Balance
37, T Tha) A Cashinhand
§. dprH 9y B Balance with banks
i) wRaa Rard §6 i) Balance with RBI
il) YR ®e da 31 375 Feant ii) Balance with SBI and its subsidiaries
iii) Sopt & eI fFamdl st 3T iii) STDR with banks
V) 3TeaIeT FraeT STRIfET 1R iv) Interest accrued but not due
Hieyd &rst g sea on STDR
V) 3rgfod dat A 9 v) Balance with Scheduled Banks
Vi) Svor ol vi) Remittance in transit
Il e Il Investments
3. ?ﬂﬂﬂ'ﬁﬂﬁ‘q’ﬁiﬂjﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂﬁ‘iﬁﬁ A Government and other approved
securities
I, 3 (YCUETH & U & aw) B Others(net of diminution in value
of investments)
IIl =¥o1 ve 31w Il Loans and Advances
rafer o Term loans
aETRI® IR vd gt ag e Fund based exposure to commercial
3enfRe 3FTaRoT real estate.
mﬁa@mm Working capital term loan
ﬁﬁiﬁmﬁﬁm Interest accrued & not due
YT k0T - TGt o7 Bridge loan - Subsidy loan
18T 54 U4 ueel fad Hire Purchase and lease finance
W%T/mﬂ‘i?ﬁﬁﬁ Factoring/ Working capital financing
WWF@W Bills discounted
foow Waﬁﬂ?@ﬁﬁm Assistance out of spl class of share capital
IV 3reret st (e <R uear): IV Fixed Assets(net of depreciation provided):
Tad 3nRadifaeg W & g snfadt Own assets/ Leased Assets
V 3 anfadi V Other assets
HHARAT BT 0T Staff loans
31 B Advance tax
T 31 Travelling advances
T 3 Fees receivable
2T &b WRUTS | U 3Raf Assets acquired in satisfaction of claims
3= Other assets

4Rt

Total

HIT-¥ : AR S BUSS SFERVI-Ger-U3 Bl JTes) 78
Part C- Weighted Non - funded Exposures/ Off-Balance Sheet Iltems
Each off Balance Sheet item may be submitted in the format indicated below:

TRl BT DR
Nature of Item
gegfa/aTEaRt R

Guarantees/Underwriting agreements

154 ot o & foreg ara T eom =1

Claims against SFCs not acknowledged as debts

JHROT

Pending legal cases
G338

Disputed tax liabilities

T Y I TR 31 ) ey P 2 o

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to

be executed under the capital account

faga &1 75 $oTs & W i, foeg faafea

Liability in respect of units disposed off but in dispute

3191 Jaxl
Liability for partly paid investments

I Jea Uch
Book Conversion
Value Factor
Re Re

NIL NIL
Re Re
N I L N I L
NIL NIL
Re Re
NIL NIL
Re Re
NIL NIL
Re Re
NIL NIL
19.71 1
I/ Total 19.71
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Remmd) (I in Lakh)

Woqd | SR ER | wwERifea gea
Book Value | Risk Weight | Adjusted Value
0.37 0% 0.00
0.00 0% 0.00
0.00 20% 0.00
0.00 20% 0.00
0.00 20% 0.00
163.85 20% 32.77
0.00 20% 0.00
0.00 0 0.00
18,503.46 125% 23,129.33
3,790.93 100% 3,790.93
592.67 100% 592.67
0.00 100% 0.00
22.48 100% 22.48
4,450.18 100% 4,450.18
7.15 100% 7.15
30.04 100% 30.04
108.76 100% 108.76
27,669.89 32,164.31
R @ra #)( T in Lakh)

TIgea qed | shiaw wR| wwmaifard gea
Equivalent Risk Adjusted
Value Weight Value
R R R
NIL NIL NIL
Re R Re
NIL NIL NIL
NIL NIL NIL
Re R Re
NIL NIL NIL
[REGH IREGH [REGH
NIL NIL NIL
NIL NIL NIL

Re
NIL 100% 19.71
19.71
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D. Shareholding pattern

The share holding pattern as on the date of the balance sheet

YR

RECRIIEE]
w38 d6

I &7 d6, HRAI it T - ed

3 ST BT

31 (3wifad o)
am

2.2 TRl  IHR Td G Bxol

31) 95 %01 vd A R gz e et @ ufirerd
§) FrefRa gwfs afiexor it sraia ga swes

grafl &1 gfererd
Ty aefiepRor
STTHMD 3Taf

Hfeer amfat
TN

Holder

State Government
SIDBI
Public sector Banks, Life Insurance
Corporation and other insurance
companies
Others ( to be specified)

Total

SRR DY

No. of Share
holders

=T

1
1

5
18
25

sieii A
=
No. of Shares

3,83,70,490
22,21,760

17,780
150

4,06,10,180

2.2. Asset quality and credit concentration

a)
b)

asset classification categories.

Asset Classification

Sub-standard assets
Doubtful assets
Total

Y5 3ifreares wwaferdi § A snfRedi o1 graen enfie e & |
Net NPA does not include provision against Standard Advances.
W) 99 $ R 7S TEf, srfteres gwia, e (3fmi & sfiRe) vd smaes o s o gaes

c) Amount of provisions made during the year towards Standard assets, NPAs, Investments (other than those in the nature of an advance)

and Income Tax.

oo

A 3Rt
r~rree anfaat
[ECE

TR

3) & T TeTad gl & Faed

d) Movement in net NPAs

fera=or/

IR 2

S : 70T vd it | afe

(TreTd) « 0T vd 37T & quiie)oT B
PHROT BAT

S : 70T vd 3! F anfiesor
BRUT g

SS/(TeT0): 31aHTS HuRaal U= Sraer
(TeTd):a & R %o g ! B
T

(BreT): see @

3w Oty

Item

Standard assets
NPAs
Investments
Income Tax

Amount of
Holding

38,3
2,2

40,6

Percentage of net NPA to net loans and advances
Amount and percentage of net NPAs under the prescribed

@ e M) in Lakh)

enRa
fd

70.49
21.76

17.78
0.15

10.18

3TTERUT BT
gferra
% of Value

94.48
5.47

0.04
0.01
100.00

66.15%

R @@ #)( T in lakh)
Y& Sf-rared Twfirdi/ Net NPAs

1f31/ Amount %
308.93 7.05

2,590.90 59.10

2,899.83 66.15

graer= Xaf31 (X @xa ) / Provision ( ¥ in lakh)

0.00

(1,094.00)

0.00
0.00

R om@ H)( T in lakh)

Particular TS Tfewer g P

Sub Standard Doubtful Loss Total
A B C

Opening balance 910.86| 1,850.45( 7,045.69 0.00| 0.00| 9,807.00

Add: Increase in loans & advances 0.17 0.35 24.90 71.56| 0.00 96.98

(Less): Decrease in loans and

advances due to change in

category (339.64)((1,093.90)|(4,146.82) 0.00| 0.00] (5,580.36)

Add: Increase in loans & advances

due to change in category 0.00 0.00 0.00| 4,340.57| 0.00| 4,340.57

Add/(Less): NPA Provisions 0.00 0.00| 2,088.70((1,409.02)| 0.00 679.68

(Less): Recovery of loans & (260.64)| (665.69)|(2,038.34)|(2,999.77)| 0.00| (5,964.61)

advances

(Less): Write off (1.65) (2.15)| (472.30) (3.34)] 0.00 (479.44)

Closing balance 308.93 89.05| 2,501.85 0.00| 0.00| 2,899.82
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3) Yoinra fifér vd et uRwrwaferal & wfererd & wu # wa &1 aRom AR @ -

e) Credit exposure as % to Capital funds & as % to Total Assets

faa=or

T F2T 37ebell Nl
Y T8 HUN & T
10 a9 FON]TEaT

10 9 § FOR] el T

Particulars

10 largest single
(each borrower

*Capital funds are negative therefore not given

STTAROT & G Uehe 1ehR0T

Single largest borrower
Largest borrower group

borrowers
wise)

10 largest borrowers group
(each group wise)

A

Amount
InX
2,721.75

1,632.62
16,644.80

5,610.50

R @@ #)(X in lakh)

He TR & gsima fAfr &
gfererd & s # gfererd & wg
% to Total % of Capital
Assets funds
3.76% -
2.26% -
23.02% -
7.75% -

o g caferme FoTgfe 3 gasor # %1000. 00 ARG 3 31ferd (W1.9.3. fadmr d & waipi ugard) dem Fonyfedr & Tg & fordr T2500.00 @ 3 31fers &
0TI & AT 10 Iea FON it ool Rfel FrrgaR 8-
Disclosure with regards to Exposure

The Corporation has taken exposure with individual borrower in excess of ¥ 1000.00 lakh (after obtaining approval from SIDBI) as well as with

group of borrowers in excess of ¥ 2500.00 lakh& details regard to top 10 borrowers is as under :-
fore=on Particulars Hral b 2gfer | sifdaRafen Pel
= 3HTEROT
No. of Amount | Undisbursed Total
A/c | Outstanding |Commitment | Exposure
AT FHUN T Individual Borrower 10 | 15,218.47 0.00| 15,218.47
W%UFIFEHT Group Borrower - - -
W) da a5} 3iteifie &= 3 | 3FTaRvT &1 el o1 Hufcral R gfcrera
f.) Credit Exposure to the five largest Industrial Sectors as percentage to total Loan assets.
FE Industries = e fer
No Outstanding
Taaife gt Commercial Real Estate 48 8,210.25
tgg_s’m Food Processing 17 2,720.44
TR Machinery 17 2,303.52
TREd Ud U Plastic & Packaging 24 1,977.58
gieel Hotel 02 1,758.09
P Total 108 16,969.88
2.3 TReAdn
2.3. Liquidity
Maturity pattern of Rupee assets and liabilities and foreign currency assets and liabilities
faa=or Particulars 199 189 3THd 5aed 789
ar st st it st
2| 3Td 599 b 7adde | 10ada®
Less More More More More
than than than than than
or 1 Year 3 Years 5 Years 7 Years
equal to Up to Up to Up to Up to
1 year 3 Years 5 Years 7 Years 10 Years
e Assets
=T Rupee 1,361.32 3,000.82 354.11 0.00 0.00
T Liabilities
_[qqT Rupee 12,918.19 1,700.60 413.40 152.50 0.00
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R @=a#)(Xin lakh)
BTN AT BT Fed

0T T R gferere

% of Amt. Outstanding

to Total Loan Outstanding
30.27%

X @ #)(Z in lakh)
et 3701 THferdl 1 gfererd
% to Total loan assets
27.08%
8.97%
7.60%
6.52%
5.80%
55.98%

R @ #)(X in lakh)
10af o
il
aftrs
More
than
10 Years

TOTAL

67,587.19 72,303.44

57,118.75 72,303.44
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2.4 gRere aRom 2.4. Operating results
i) 15T 319 3t riehe it & uferd & wu i) Interest income as a percentage to average working funds 5.12%
i) TReanst 3 3itaa SrRieha it & ufderd & wu ii) Non interest income as a percentage to average working fund 0.13%
i) R arH-3iaa srdene iy & ufaera & w9 § iii) Operation profits as a percentage to average working funds 0.07%
iv) 3itra s w gfiwa iv) Return on average assets 0.68%
V) Erﬁfav'ﬁﬂ'lffﬂ?g:m v) Net profit per employee 363,897.27
2.5 GIae= Sae 2.5. Movement in the Provisions (X @=a #)( T in lakh)
i) arfeeaTee wufal &1 graen i) Provision for Non Performing assets
(AT Ul 1 8IS &R) (excluding provision for standard assets)
%ﬁua&%wﬁgﬁ%@m Opening balance as at the beginning of the Financial Year 27,896.63
e : 99 & SR feparr T grae Add: Provisions made during the year (1,094.94)
oA Total 26,801.69
USTU : 3T JTaer= bl 31Tt Less:  Write off, write back of excess provision 679.70
g oy & 3a # 3ifcw 9w Closing balance at the end of the Financial Year 26,121.99
ii) Frarer & g & fere yrae= ii) Provision for Depreciation in investments
ﬁﬁﬁﬂ'ﬁ%wﬁﬁ%‘@m Opening balance as at the beginning of the Financial Year 200.61
s 31) @ & R fosam T graem Add:  a) Provision made during the year 0.00
q) ¥ & ERM 3qR-TeE Jua @ ¥ faf=iism, b) Appropriation, if any, from Fluctuation Reserve A/c 0.00
IR P A during the year
w3 9 & SR 3UerE Less: a) Write off during the year 0.00
§) 99 & R 3aR-TeId T W I BXATART, b)Transfer, if any, to investment Fluctuation Reserve 0.00
P A/c during the year
forirar o & 37 # sifew 9w Closing balance at the close of the Financial Year 200.61
2.6 gIifSA @w
o g ot anf 2023-24 & R 03 @t 1 YAeROT/ yete fepa e foraT faror e @ -
2.6. Restructured Accounts
The Corporation has Rescheduled/Restructured 03 no. of loan accounts during the FY. 2023-24.
The detail are as under:-
W3R, e Rec e | =
A AR U]
Category Particulars CDR SME Debt Others
Mechanism Re-Structuring
qHS RGBT B TR (K0T W) _e IEEGH IEEGH
Standard No of Borrowers (A/cs) Nil Nil Nil
313t &t g/ gAeiRa fer R® R® R&
Advance Amount Outstanding/Rescheduled Nil Nil Nil
T AR (e | ) Re Re R
Restructured Sacrifice (diminution in the fair value) Nil Nil Nil
3D 3eTRABAT3T ST TR (F0T ) Re Re IEEGH
Sub-standard No of Borrowers (A/cs) Nil Nil Nil
31f3t @ g/ gAfeiRa 1 R BicH fR®
Advance Amount Outstanding/Rescheduled Nil Nil Nil
SUR] T MR (e | ) e e &
Restructured Sacrifice (diminution in the fair value) Nil Nil Nil
wfTer SRGAT3 BF TR (0T T IREGH IREGH 03
Doubtful No of Borrowers (A/cs) Nil Nil 03
313t & goTaT / AR T & ffRe | 2.579.18
Advance Amount Outstanding/Rescheduled Nil Nil 2,579.18
giee T MR (e | ) Re Re s
Restructured Sacrifice (diminution in the fair value) Nil Nil Nil
ot STRGAT3N F TR (K0T T R IREGH 03
Total No of Borrowers (A/cs) Nil Nil 03
313 @ gorar/ gAfeiRa afer R fRe | 2,579.18
Advance Amount Outstanding/Rescheduled Nil Nil 2,579.18
e o <1 (g # ) frw Fra Fr®
Restructured Sacrifice (diminution in the fair value) Nil Nil Nil
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RrargRergster wwrht / gafafor s ot St 1€ Wl -

fertrar o 3 SR e Y 1 o7 <iufer ReagRersorem

HwT / GATATOT ST BT e S|

Assets sold to Securitization Company/ Reconstruction company-

During the year the Corporation has not sold any assets to Securitization Company/ Reconstruction company.

IR Y AT TSR Y -
9 & SR M 3 39 IRE T PIS TaER 78l e

Forward Rate Agreement & Interest Rate Swap -

During the year the Corporation has not made any such transaction.

TG K -

AN

Interest rate derivative -

Not applicable .

i aeeR T wRerygral 3 frde -

AN e |

Investment in Non Government Debt Securities -
Not applicable .

wfda faehia faa=or -

AN S|

Consolidated Financial Statements -

Not applicable.

g A Saw SFgfT 3FTaRoT -

GIVEH

Disclosure on Risk Exposure in Derivative -
Not applicable.

v & AR, et oo wwen Y g e vavuieR ferfie uR @) &) &1 eaeioR -

D &

Exposures where the Financial Institutions had exceeded the prudential exposure limit during the year -

None.

o o1 1 QTS -

AN S |

Corporation Debt Restructuring -
Not applicable.

JrferRaa wres

Additional Disclosure

STHI3A BT Hhws0T

1) Concentration of Deposits, Advance, Exposures and NPA's

Concentration of Deposits (T @rg #)( in lakh)

20 TSR TS STIGAISN BT Pt ST =&

Total Deposits of twenty largest depositors

Nil

20 & T3 SBT3 B 5T BT Bt s R ufererd | FR®

Percentage of Deposits of twenty largest depositors to Total Deposits Nil

313} 1 w1

Concentration of Advances (% @ra H)( in lakh)

20 a9 3 FONfeam3i & 31w 24,847.54 | Total Exposures to twenty largest borrowers

24,847.54

> i 'Eb‘I ERS . o | Percentage of advances of twenty largest Borrowers to Tota vances . (]
20 [ T & 3T BT T R ufcrerd | 49.42% |P fad f | B Total Ad 49.42%

3G BT Hawaot Concentration of Exposures (X @ #)( in lakh)
20 T 3 %UIJJ?EdI&Ii @I 3TATART 24,847.54| Total Exposure to twenty largest borrowers / customers 24,847.54
20 e §9 %U'I'II%?ITSJ’[ P 3TEROT Cakel 49.42% | Percentage of Exposure of twenty largest borrowers / customers 49.42%
amg%mﬁasmmmwsrﬁw to Total Exposure on Borrowers / Customers
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srferree Huftral T Hawwor Concentration of NPAs (X @@ H)( in lakh)
| IR FaY §3 31T1ee Wdl BT 3=TaRoT | 9,229.11 | Total Exposure to top four NPA accounts | 9,229.11
) &Er e Sufial I) Sector -Wise NPA R @ #)( Tin lacs)
®. & Sector 3o &9 I 3free Hufil &
i &1 o1 A R wfcrRra
S. No. Percentage of NPAs to Total
Advances in that Sector
1 @ﬁuﬁ%ﬁamm Agriculture & Allied activities Industry Re
(&7 T BIC, HEH U4 93) (Micro & Small, Medium and Large) Nil
2 3T (& U4 BIC, HETH U4 §8) Industry (Micro & Small, Medium and Large) 89.26%
3 a1 Services 95.97%
4 IR UF FITaR -t Commercial & Real Estate 98.79%
) 3rfees Hufar o o
ll) Movement of NPAs (X @ra H)( Zin lakh)
fora=or Particulars 11/ Amount
3N)  Ihd JTSTed Tuidl 1 3 3 (IRFHG W) Gross NPAs as on 1st April of particular year (Opening Balance) 36,934.19
S Add:
() o PR srfaRad =8 e Tuft Additions (Fresh NPAs) During the year (1,239.79)
(i) ¥ b R b T =T =T Other charges incurred during the year 96.98
3991 (31) Sub Total (A) 35,791.38
He: Less:
iy 3=+ (i) Upgradations 0.00
(i) I (3T @l B TN BISa) (i) Recoveries (Excluding recoveries made from upgraded accounts 5,964.61
(i) srafafEa (iii) Write-Offs 479.44
3991 (§) Sub Total (B) 6,444.05
e e s Sufydi 31 91l &1 Gross NPAs as on 31st March 29,347.33
(3ifer 2w (31-9)) (Closing Balance (A-B))
IV. 0T - RIS ST 160 : 1 (X #)
IV. Debt Equity Ratio 160: 1 ( in lakh)
fa=or Particulars 11/ Amount
sﬁﬁﬁ Equity
3fer gt Share Capital 40,610.18
Tfafadt va sifey Reserve & Surplus 3,962.12
anT Total 44,577.30
e: Ifua gifat Less: Accumulated Losses 44,433.06
an gfeadh Total Equity 139.24
T Debt
giugH 31 FoT o Bonds & Debentures 4,000.00
1. 7. 3. i o Borrowing from SIDBI 0.00
Sl Borrowing from HUDCO 3,537.08
HRARI XT3 / giTae dab 31T gfean/ da 31w Borrowing from State Bank of India/Union Bank 3,184.56
sfean/ d 311w sElar of India / Bank of India / Bank of Baroda
75T IR 0T Borrowing from State Government 11,576.40
anr o Total Debt 22,298.04
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16 Hutrdl 3 quIiepRoT vd ff-TeTaes Hutdl R STaen=T:- (T ora &)
16. Assets classification and NPAs provisioning ( in lakh)
®. =T CLau| g Iz |ufert
S. No. Classification Outstanding Provisioning Net Assets
031/ Amount | If3T / Amount (%) 1M1 / Amount (%)
1. HMD Standard 1,483.77 769.43 0.25%,1.00% & 5.00% 1,483.77 33.85%
(T ) (Previous Year) (2,946.44) (769.43) (2,946.44) (26.60%)
2. THHD Sub-Standard 469.67 160.74 15.00% 308.93 7.05%
UEL) (Previous Year) (1,071.60) (160.74) (910.86) (13.79%)
3 Tfewer (31) Doubtful A 705.87 616.82 25.00% 89.05 2.03%
(T ) (Previous Year) (2,467.26) (616.82) (1,850.45) (10.85%)
4 ﬂﬁ?‘t“l(@’) Doubtful B 5,110.25 2,608.40 40.00% 2,501.85 57.07%
(T ) (Previous Year) (11,742.81) (4,697.12) (7,045.69) (48.75%)
5 Hﬁ"ﬂ(ﬁ) Doubtful C 23,026.40 23,026.40 100.00% 0.00 0.00
(T ) (Previous Year) (21,617.38) (21,617.38) (0.00) (0.00)
6 Tifewer () Loss 35.14 35.14 100.00% 0.00 0.00
(T ) (Previous Year) (35.14) (35.14) (0.00) (0.00)
I Total 30,831.10 26,447.50 4,383.60
(T T) (Previous Year) (39,880.63) (27,896.63) (12,753.43)

- o ld Al o '] . N o o AL [d c A N
17. MBS DI MhCdH DU ddh RN T & | SITARITATIAR TUS T a¥T b SThST Dl g"lid'ﬂ-ldé/?: TS IDPRUTIDUTIUTE [oTIT ddHT dY %ﬁlmsl 35S 11)

3! e I ST A |

17. Figureshave beenrounded off to the nearest rupee and wherever necessary figures for the previous year have been rearranged /

regrouped in order to make it in conformity with current year figures.

18. SN TGO U UG TH &1 el b 317 9T 8 |

18. Schedule Ato U fromintegral part of the Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account.

TorfreT st T e LElEkC] MR
eI Ta2Ich TaIch HETa~2Ih HeTeteh
Rajneesh Prajapati  Hetal Jhala Subodh Dave Shanuj Gupta
Asst. Manager Manager General Manager Director

TEl UEE, .. T TR, ST,

PES DI It

Rakhi Sahay , IAS Manish Rastogi, IAS

Managing Director Chairman

T : 3_R

fetien : 23 TaaweR, 2024
Place : INDORE

Dated : September 23, 2024
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] IF<ale / ITaE
MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE

CASH FLOW STATEMENT

Fe TS IIRH

39-4NT

Pl TRl garw

Particulars

Cash Inflow
- Opening Cash & Bank Balance
- Increase in share capital
Borrowings
- Borrowing from SIDBI
- Borrowing from HUDCO
- Borrowing from State Government
- Borrowing from Bank
Sub Total
Bonds & Debenture
Recoveries
- Principal
- Interest
- Recovery in ARC cases
- Other Income
Sub Total
- Other Deposits/Receipts
- Sale of Investment & Assets
Total Cash Inflow

Particulars

Cash Outflow
- Disbursement of Loans and advances
(Including legal expenses*)
Repayment of Borrowings
- HUDCO
- Commercial Banks
Sub Total
Repayment of Bonds

Revenue Payments
- Interest on Borrowings
- Administrative & Personnel Expenses
- Other Financial Expenses
- Payment of Income Tax
Sub Total
- Addition of fixed assests

- Other Cash outflow from Operstions

- Closing cash & bank balance
Total Cash outflow
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(T vma ®)
(T in Lakh)

o v fimics

31 77t 2024(e] ad)
For the year ended
March 31, 2024
(Current Year)

864.11
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
864.11
0.00

8,468.34
2,671.20
83.44
44.38
11,267.36
48.92
59.35
12,239.74

o g famics

31 7Tt 2024 (<eg o)
For the year ended
March 31, 2024
(Current Year)

60.00

2,945.82
3,151.78
6,097.60
3,000.00

1,564.50
1,283.74
10.91
0.00
2,859.15
58.77

0.00

164.22
12,239.74
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AUDITOR'S REPORT

gfd,

qa,
7y.fac fms,
THINS, SR,

1. 31 :

B qeu< e facd 9 & facig faawon &1 simeror
g o fom erfdf® 1951 @1 ORT 37 @
Ul & AR fhar &, T 31 A, 2024 BT
SIDER —T4, ATI—8TA fdaRoT, Fdhdl Jarg &rdn
ﬁ?ﬁ?ﬂﬂﬁﬂ'@ﬁ@%ﬁ%ﬁqﬁmﬁmﬁw
éw AT AR 3=y IR TSGR

Gﬁﬂﬂﬁaﬁﬁﬁﬂmzﬁwmwﬁéﬁésﬁ?

e Rt e 7 8 e S
—TAgTal & 3TwY Ueb el g foreder

2, ST eI HAAT # 5N fewforf & orefi &

@)  gor—uF T |l STaeg e SIFhRI 2ATHA
2, Sfud yeR & GuR far € Ry &
Y 31 ATE 2024 DI fH B BB DI

IR U GRU G2 HIRA H AHId: AT

SIET IRIET0T D] & S0 USRI 8l 9 |

YRT H A T oI T ORI HIF DI &
3g®Y oM UG BN Wid & Ay ufod
fewforgl & Feafda ad & @ # o T e
P ardfad Refd & <o & | ik

TS UdTE UFe S99 Rfd o g ddfed
IY & TTE] YaTg P aRddd Reafd goidr g |

Q)

2. Ifa @ forg e -
AW RO F9a] oaraR dxerd (ICAl) gRT SN
30T AP B AR ADHeT0T fHAT 2| 39 AHD

To,

The Members of

Madhya Pradesh Financial Corporation
A.B.Road, Indore

1. Opinion:

We have audited the accompanying financial
statements of Madhya Pradesh Financial Corporation
in accordance with the provision of section 37 of the
State Financial Corporation Act,1951which comprise
the Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2024, the
Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow
Statement for the year then ended and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information, in which unaudited returns of its
branches have beenincorporated.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us, the financial
statements give the information required by the State
Financial Corporation's Act, 1951 in the manner so
required for corporation and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India subject to our comments/
observationinthe annexed statement:

a) Balance Sheet containing all the necessary
particulars, is properly drawn up so as to
exhibit a true and fair view of state of affairs of
the corporationason 31st March 2024;

b) the Statement of Profit & Loss read with the
notes thereon shows a true balance of loss of
the corporation for the year ended on that

date; and

c) the Cash Flow Statement give a true and fair
view of the cash flows for the year ended on
that date.

2. Basis for Opinion:

We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing (SAs) issued by the Institute of
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@ ded gARI RMEIRAT &1 g9 Rud & fa<i
T H guiA fhar g | s fawig fems erfarfe e 1951
AR ] ETHR AR §RT ORI 6 T Afad
2T & AR &9 TH ¥ Wad © 3R g9 s
AT IR §7 ATTIBARI &b DY U 31 AAfcTeh
JARGIRIE! BT IRT ) ol &, &9 fawass axd 8,
<IET YRIETT & A Sif 89 T ) forg 2, gARI I
< @ forg Tt &R Sugad € |

3. & oWl JdeHe udar fawd:

R @l Wel, 9 fAvg € Sl gER Aeadniie
AT & STAR IdAM Ay & fawig faavo &
[heroT § A4t 21 3 vy fa<f fa=on
& FHAR IfDHeET0T DI FHYOT GIBAT H FRIE B o 3R
SIAAT T BT MR o 3R 89 S vl 3 o7erT
ST U1 T8 R ¢ |

4. foxhm faront o fau yse9 @

Eis IR

gdu g facig faavon &) dad & forw fer 2
S I At o srfarferm, 1951 @ JgaR fawiy
Rerfa, fawia ggei= 3R 7 & Fod) a8 & IR |
HE! AR 11 gfieapIor <dr 8 | g9 ffaRad qRd &
AR R AR fdy T o@iea Rigia RSras
3T SRCICYC JiTh ATCe ABI[C<H 3h ST
&RT SINI AR oRkdT AM® R ARG Red d& gRT
AAI—FT R SN fen—frder anfie € @ oy
ff o o U 2 | 39 Rre1er) 3 faci faavon ot
TIRY AR J AHRIT aRe =T &
feaT, BRI 3R WIRGTT IAMAA 2 S Ueb el
3R e <dl © SR grEes! ar I b
HROT AT & Terd fIavoT | Had B ¢ |

i &1 ARl @ gRef iR gRIEET Bl Wio
IR ST g B U IR I AR o
N & ST FRITI IR WIRETT BT I 3R
3, ol ofiR o S Sfad ok gyl

WO

Fd

Chartered Accountants of India. Our responsibilities
under those Standards are further described in the
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent
of the Corporation in accordance with the Code of
Ethicsissued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India together with the ethical requirements that
are relevant to our audit of the financial statements
under the provisions of the State Financial
Corporation's Act, 1951 and the Rules there under, and
we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the Code of
Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion.

3. Key Audit Matters:

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our
professional judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of the financial statements of the current
period. These matters were addressed in the context of
our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in
forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a
separate opinion on these matters.

4, Responsibilities of Management and Those
Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements:

Management is responsible for the preparation of
these financial statements that gives a true and fair
view of the financial position, financial performance
and cash flows of the Corporation in accordance with
the State Financial Corporation Act, 1951,the
accounting principles generally accepted in India,
includingthe applicable Accounting Standard issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and
applicable guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of India
from time to time. This responsibility includes the
design, implementation and maintenance of internal
control relevant to the preparation and presentation of
the financial statements that give a true and fair view
and are free from material mis-statement, whether
duetofraudorerror.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of
the Corporation and for preventing and detecting
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I BT ST SR EREME, I8 ol Rafe
DI FrdHar iR goiar & B forg gl <
H B IR B ¥, (A1 [4aR01 1 G SR U &
forg urefiTes S | iR AW gftearor e o 8
3R HIfcrep Tl ¥ Jard & <1 a8 Tercrd| SRaTerS]
@ PR & A Ffeqw, faxhr fawen TR wx A

gge fH @ AT @ Nbed R © ?’IQ,

THCIHRUT & foTy STAT o] 81 STRGRT 81T B |

facia fderol & IR &7 H yawed 59 5 I
ScaRe R & forad 8 a1 Faq drRiRd |l & w
¥ BRI BT DI &THAT BT 3Mhold THDT THSIHRI
oIT UT SRR WR ] 81 dTel fawdl & gy o
GfBaT MU & folv SciRer™Y &, 99 & & fmH
TfIS § FRAT BT FHATIT HR AAT BRI g7 B Bl
foia =21 a0 8 a1 v vk o & STeraT Bis
aRdfad fdded ¥ Sucter 7 &l |

T GaTaId "vsd 41 | a1 foxira Rarfér
gfhar &1 R & fory ReR 2

5. fo<ia  faavon & sieaor @ forg
JFbePd B SN :

SART Se¥T 99U IR H I Smedra g Rl
2, & 1 foei faaror O ave 1 Wifaes ool
qad 2,8 GRSl & BRI drell TeAferit At
Ffeaer 81| TR I & A 3R @ Rard a1
ot oxar ot Seeat o aftafera © | Sfud smeara
o si@meor ADl & AR Y oiar wienm # Had
Iuctel Hifd TAfTAT BT @IS ST FHIT | TeAfl
gErS! AT Feaw I 8 Fahell 7, i Hifdd
HET ST FhaT 2, Ife AfTd 0 § AT Uh i BIdhx
7 g9 fa<ig faarol & SR WR SUANT Hdiell &
Tt Aot &1 uTfad B & SRS B |

3DHET0T HIFD B FTTAR kAT RN & Teb 9T & WY
¥, H UGN AT DT Uleld BRd & 3R feberor &
SRT URIaR Q8 dR&RR V& © | 89 Al—

. i feRor & Aifds o Jada &
SHRIAT DI IgAT 3R DT - B B,
IE I8 GG B BRY B AT FI |
ST & o STRERIT i uRiero ufshaaii
BT AT AT SR T URIeToT [ U

mptc
&
frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls,
that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
financial statements that give a true and fair view and
are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud orerror.

In preparing the financial statements, management is
responsible for assessing the Corporation's ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,
matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management
either intends to liquidate the Corporation or to cease
operations, or has norealistic alternative but to do so.
The respective Board of Directors are also responsible
for overseeing the Corporation's financial reporting
process.

5. Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Financial Statements:

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high
level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements
can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise
professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

) Identify and assess the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and
perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
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& foru fifse & m=aRe =T &1 Iast
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RRENEAREINER CIEFISS IR

oGl e, ST SR @ S §, B
JUGEdl BT Afber dRAT AR @i
AT BT IUAIAT AT AR Y& gRT
SoolRad AT UhCIhRU Bl ST
T |

IThT Pl TN & MR TN Yael P

AMgAT W HEAYl AeE ST Al g,
SRl YRV & AR | i &9 F=py
Rarerd g, & wifies siffadar A © &
foxira faa=on # sfffeex @ Rue 9 wafua
YHSIHRUT Bl AR &qF BT BT

2 7 IfS I8 UHSIHROT BHRI I BT

fo<ira fqarort @1 wRerm qen @ qen
JHSTHRYT BT g U | 3Mcherd BT 3R

sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a
material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as
fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or
the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control
relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances under the State Financial
Corporation Act, 1951, we are also responsible
for expressing our opinion on whether the
corporation has adequate internal financial
controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures
made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of
management's use of the going concern basis
of accounting and, based on the audit evidence
obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may
cast significant doubt on the Corporation's
ability to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we
are required to draw attention in our auditor's
report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of our auditor's report.
However, future events or conditions may
cause the Corporation to cease to continueasa
goingconcern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure
and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the
financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.
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B O AWal H Ifta erier § 9E gwI
gaTRT B9 ANl | Halg $Rd & IR AGTaRIeT &
Y A R Az@yul ol@r qRier el H, 3fdRe
=01 % #ecdqul Bl dfed ST 3iffse & SR
TgdT &1 T8 2 & faug # A Farg & € |

B9 S [daR0T BI W I8 Y& PR &, il b 39 8q
gaTRT by 7T & b &8+ FRUeTaT & Hw=er 3 A
SITIDHATS BT Ul B (1T B 3R I A1 |
[} AT I Al 5T SHRI [T & 95 |
AT ST Aeh, H FaTe BRAT 3R (e YReM T,
STel A1) 81, ST UTel fhar 2 |

I |1 A Hare &R, 578 1 59 3 wriRa fobam rm
2, @ WU IS AWl 9, 89 89 AWal o uiRa
A =, ST fb g rafer & faxira faaron & sfameror
H 3= He@yYl o, SAfl 98 He@yYl oikaT uxiel
AT | BH S " BT oiEl WIgld BT R |
@ Hae H 1 fafrr= =1 81 | 91 519 e goiv
gRRefRT 81 a1 89 feey &xd 8, & 7mei &1
T RUTE & Fare 981 w1 91y, Fifds var
B D Ul IRV IRd ST THATRE Bl
JehIhxUT ATdGT e ol 3 3TfSrh BT bl MTeIhT 8T |

6. fAaT R SR/qd

1, Eﬁﬁc—cﬁnﬁ?\wﬁaﬁ%—gﬁ
RIS CAR| ﬁﬂma%’r qyrﬁ
I TRE T 81 TS @ | T A {31 01.04.
2023 ¥ 31.03.2024 b T52,39,575.80 BT AT
Ifta fasam, ST eif=f¥adar & sifka &l g9
2, Ol {8 & T Idd priRd eI B B9 H
SR @ Bl &9dT & IR § Gag UaT B Fhdl
2 | Sad Are § SfeeRad A ®f e # wad
BU IE Ay fAavor 9o BRiRd HRefl & AR
R IR fHar Tar g |

39 HEAl b GR H OBERNI Y udifed
(F@TelHISS) T8l B |
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We communicate with those charged with governance
regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings,
including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a
statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to
communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged
with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the financial
statements of the current period and are therefore the
key audit matters. We describe these matters in our
auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes
public disclosure about the matter or when, in
extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a
matter should not be communicated in our report
because the adverse consequences of doing so would
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public
interest benefits of such communication.

6. Emphasis of Matter:

1. Wedraw attention to the Notes on Accounts note
no.6 of Schedule U to the financial statements,
the Corporation's net worth has been fully
eroded. The Corporation earned a profit of
% 52,39,575.80 for the period from April 1, 2023
to March 31, 2024 indicating the existence of
uncertainty that may cast doubt about the
Corporation's ability to continue as a going
concern. Considering the matters set out in the
said note, this financial statement is prepared on
agoing concern basis.

Our opinion is not qualified in respect of these
matters.

7. Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements:
The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss
Account have been drawn up in accordance with
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AT & 3l SR oy fai o erferf=em,
1951 gRT IMUMRIT SR gD IfeTal IMITH
YHEIHRUT b AT P AEfH, 89 Ufded <d &
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T BT oS, S 89R GeH ° T 8, e
P PR A L |

faeror g1, S o6 8 & Srateray *iR eRareit
gRT 84 31 ¢ 8 a8 3(Pel0 & ey & fory
T UTE TS |

& AT fad sd T fo—

v\ @ srRITeal /ImEel, fHel 8 R gRI
Frieror far T, §RT e & fou uwd
Tl Ud AaRoN &F Sitd & SRIE I8 9rar TAT
b e g1 fARgaR @i fdharal &I ondt
Th QT TATE |

JAT—UH, AT—8I BT fJaRor 3R Adhal ydrs
faRor ST 39 RUIE & A1 U §Y ©, ol@ide &l
foharal ok Rew & |rer S 99 eareli | ursd
fPd €, ST R gRT 98] <l 778, ¥ 7ol W & |

RN I H, AU, AT—8IH BT f9av0T 3R
e yare faaror fAfds oRar #9a1 &1 Uyt
PR B | 39 AW P d AWM AR W Wi
SRgThT NferA & 1eT IG 7eT © |

A: $_IX

Place : INDORE
fai®d: 23 faawEx, 2024

Dated : 23 September, 2024

b)

section 370f the State Financial Corporation Act,
1951.

Subject to the limitation of the audit indicated in
paragraph 4 to 5 above and as required by the
State Financial Corporation Act, 1951, and
subject also to the limitation of disclosure
required therein, we report that:

We have obtained all the information and
explanations which, to the best of our knowledge
and belief, were necessary for the purpose of our
audit and have found them to be satisfactory

The transaction of the Corporation, which have
come to our notice, have been within the power
of the Corporation; and

The return received from the offices and
branches of the Corporation have been found
adequate for the purposes of our audit.

8. Wefurtherreportthat:

1.

3.
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In our opinion, proper books of accounts as
required by law have been kept by the
Corporation so far as it appears from our
examination of those books and proper returns
adequate for the purposes of our audit have been
received from offices /branches not visited by us;

The Balance sheet, the Statement of Profit & Loss
and the Cash Flow statement dealt with by this
report are in agreement with the books of
account and with the returns received from the
branches not visited by us;

In our opinion,the Balance Sheet, the Statement
ofProfit & Loss and the Cash Flow statement
comply with the accounting standards, to the
extent they are not inconsistent with the
generally accepted accounting policies.

T @ TS W WS THITAUE (S o)

For : AT M & ASSOCIATES (Chartered Accountants)
(g Ferafa) arier 9. €. 420231

(ANAND SEKSARIA) Partner M. No. 420231

UDIN: 24420231BKDAAX3245
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Annexure to the Auditor's Report on Madhya Pradesh Financial Corporation
(Referred to in paragraph 1 of our report of even date)

qgcayol <l ucgld 3 f3 |s| 7 (rgE—) & 1.

g¥eieye ol dlds alcm\arc«i 3t gfosar o
JHBIICIT ICVSS—6 B AR I AT B
=T YR B & Folrd YoIRTd R fora
2, 3 TR A B AU AT & | 39 RO ART
e Foxey A TR 7 |

Wﬁ%ﬁrzﬁﬁﬁzm ) (ErIE—g) 45 fb 2.

JeI—ua & feid ﬁ@ﬁwwsﬁhﬂaﬁ

I 9 FTRae  gfofaar g&'ﬁh_ﬂiﬁ
R & gey ﬁ%\rlmum‘cfsﬁﬂ

& g JFRIT T A= TIIHRIT & SR Y
9 T SR 0T Wiiehd Td faaRr & 99y Y

mwmw%‘ls@mwm
LN

AT W U M & TWEHD TTH—22 Pl 3.

mﬁﬂmmwaﬁzﬁﬁﬁ
frerftaa o~ wfeadr sEr IR o1 gRkaroT

TE1 far AT § S P 3Mawd © | o1 sHdl
U # Iy fdarv—u= H a1 fdha=n
THTd BT, BT A T H &9 ALl ¢ |

‘i & fafdy o7 vd fafay Saar i - 4.

T AT / FE—UIGTAl  <udl  NIfeT

1 3633827/ wmwwm@m

Ud IR gpron # faq 1 e &

ﬁﬁﬁaﬁwﬁmwmw%‘lwﬁm

UeThR P I & 9T H aRdfdd SR b

UTd BT bold TR 8] 2| gdfert facia
faravoft 9 1 a6 e /FE R |

é@%ﬂﬁﬂfﬂ%%g & fdg #. 6 @ 5.

Hayg 7 7 A Th T 3163.42 I
T 0 I=gE & fore 5 facha a & ferg fopan 2
| ST "SIl U & dsd Y& Bl SR
IS & YaeIT bl X131.98 ST T HH qardl
AT 2 ST o =T BT TR IR 2 |

RATH: 3?]?

Place : INDORE

fesi®: 23 fawR, 2024
Dated : 23 September, 2024
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As regards the Significant Accounting Policies Point
No. 7 (Schedule-U), the Corporation has capitalized
the lease premium instead of amortizing equally over
the contractual period in accordance with the
Accounting Standard — 6 of Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. Being same is followed since
beginning; therefore, the amount is unascertainable
tous.

As regards the Significant Accounting PoliciesPoint
No. 5 (b) (Schedule—U) relating to non-determination
in the value of primary and collateral securities of all
the loans and advances as on the date of Balance
Sheet. The value of securities for classification of
loans & advances are not taken on realization basis
but is being taken as valued at time of sanction/
disbursement of loan. Therefore, we are unable to
quantify the additional provisioning if any required
onthesaid assets.

The corporation has not measured its Deferred Tax
Assets or Liabilities for the year as per the
requirement of AS-22 of the ICAI which is mandatory
in nature. Therefore, in absence of any detail we are
unable to quantify the impact of same in financial
statement.

Theamountof ¥1,36,33,827/-included in Liability to
other Institution/co-lender of schedule “F” of
financial statement are carried since long by the
corporation without any confirmation also un-
reconciled in most of cases. The impact on actual
liability cannot be ascertainable in absence of
confirmation from concern parties; therefore, the
financial statementis under stated to such extent.

As regards Significant Accounting Policies Point No. 6
(Schedule-U) the corporation has provided an
additional provision of ¥163.42 Lakh towards Group
Gratuity in the current financial year. Therefore net
loss and provision for gratuity under “schedule F“
have been under stated by I131.98 lakh which is
unprovided amount of group gratuity.
T @ TS W WS THITAUE (S o)
For : AT M & ASSOCIATES (Chartered Accountants)
(aTig Berafia) arfier 9. 9. 420231

(ANAND SEKSARIA) Partner M. No. 420231
UDIN: 24420231BKDAAX3245
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IFpevr gfaded § &1 73 fbdvl fewfrn & yfa gyave= gRT fau 10 SarEl &1 fqaxor

STATEMENT OF AUDIT COMMENTS/OBSERVATIONS REFERRED TO IN THE AUDIT REPORT
OF EVEN DATE AND MANAGEMENT REPLY THEREOF

Imeur fewfrat / sfma

Audit Comments / Observations

1. He@yul ol ugld @ g 7 (rE—y) &
AR, i o1 yee @ WfH @1 Ifr @
SWITYE 3 AcS APB¥<< 3 AT &
JHPTICIT TISS—6 B AR AT T B
=T URENET HRT & Fold Goilird &R fordm
2, 39 URY | B U T B | $9 HROT AR
ReriRoT R+ A B % |

Asregards the Significant Accounting Policy Point No.
7 (Schedule-U), the Corporation hascapitalized the
lease premium instead of amortizing equally over
the contractual period in accordance with the
Accounting Standard — 6 of Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. Being same is followed since
beginning; therefore the amount is unascertainable

tous.

2. oRgr Aifcrl & fa=g .5 () (@rgga—3) | <if fh
JT—ud & fedle BT | FT vd IfH @
g 9 FEIRde Uil @ qedied &
ReriRoT & w9 7 | 0T Ud 1A & aEfiapvor
@ forg Ui T HedTd TTEIHRUT & MR TR
T T STt F 07 Wigd Ud IR & 999
T Hedih IR fohar ST 2 | g 89 SuRTad
Rl UR AfRed Uraer @1 iR o= o
aramef |
As regards the Accounting Policy Point No. 5 (b)

(Schedule-U) relating to non-determination in the
value of primary and collateral securities of all the
loans and advances as on the date of Balance Sheet.

The value of securities for classification of loans &

Jgead @ S’
Management Reply

A = geeramy g a1 NfAEH R B 19T o
USRI & AR AU B FHT | & Yo fhar
2 | ucel <rd 3afyy & forg 2 8iR srafdy guf 8F & 91
3T i BT SR | g8 el ad o9 A AN
PTG Y& B | o1 saH 31d URad+ el fhar o
AHhar g | vias # e afe o gies Iwfed &1
STERTET A B T Jidherd B AT TR TR
AN &1 gttt fopar ST |

The Corporation has capitalized the lease premium in

respect of lease hold land as per the accounting policy
adopted since acquisition of the said asset. The lease is
for a longer period and shall be renewed further on its

expiry.

faReT & |Aa 01 qof JRidrd I8am & | e @t
AETY AT & AR gHhIsAT DI Ui Fefeaal
BT frieror 9§ & B8 A HH Uh IR BIdT & | ShIgl
B FHIRAD Tl BT T TLIHATTAR
o ST & | il & Jedidd § Bl @I, afS
hls YHROT UTAT SIdT ©, I SIPT i H Yraen=
[ERIRCISIN

The loans are fully secured at the time of disbursement.
The Corporation has a general practice of inspection of
primary securities at least once in a year. The valuation of
collateral securities is carried out as and when required.

The impact of any dilution in the value of securities is
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advances are not taken on realization basis but is
being taken as valued at time of sanction/
disbursement of loan. Therefore we are unable to
guantify the additional provisioning if any required

onthe said assets.

I TRIAM. & AWHADH YUH—22 DI
JMEIHATGAR T @RT 9 a9 & ford faafad
PR Gl AT SARIT BT YRATOT 81 fdhan
AT B | 31 A SR # faciy faavor—u=
H BT fhaIT U¥Td BT, T STHI T H 84
el ¥ |

The corporation has not measured its Deferred Tax
Assets or Liabilities for the year as per the
requirement of AS-22 of the ICAl which is mandatory
in nature. Therefore in absence of any detail we are
unable to quantify the impact of same in financial

statement.

ST v @ fafder St e fafaer < ey o
IS =T TRRAT/  Ae—RoTaral <gar a3
31,36,33,827 /— BT H PHIHl o=l 3@ |
9T T v SrfdrdpaR ydRon # 991 e &
faciig faaRoT § SeoRkg HRAT o1 R8T © | AHfRd
UeThR & AT & I H IRddd gIfIcd &
AT BT 3fhe- aR™7d dal & | g9fery fawi
faaRof S W1 dd SITeT/ PE B |

The amount 0f3 1,36,33,827/- included in Liability to
other Institution/co-lender of schedule “F” of
financial statement are carried since long by the
corporation without any confirmation also un-
reconciled in most of cases. The impact on actual
liability and assets cannot be ascertainable in
absence of confirmation from concern parties;
therefore the financial statement is /under stated to

such extent.

& %

mptc

Fd

takeninto account, ifany such case is found.

dfd e & o9 93T SRIfa =rer 7 &k e
qfo § fHA) HR TR B FIEAT T8 8, 3oy
QR BTGRP H ARINT HR IaRI DI AfHAferd
T8} B 1 foofa ferm a8

Since, the Corporation has sufficient carried forwarded
losses and does not foresee any tax liability in the near
future hence it is decided not to recognize the deferred

tax liability inthe books of accounts.

fafayr <Al & wu § fAfds fdr s vrT o
g1l fafeqa Gxeml & g9 ¥ gwfd g | 78 a1
ISP ST IR B |

The amount specified as Sundry Liabilities pertain to the
claim of other participating institutions. The Corporation

isawaiting claim fromthem.
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5. ol fewfordl @ o ggal g & g . 6 & 9 7 AT a9 H Ug & % 163.42 G HT YT
Hae ¥ 7 < U SR UTaeT 316342 ARG R QT 8, W1 9™ &1 Q7QR] BT 88.43% DR bRl
U U=gl & oY 59 iy v o forQ fhar €1 € | 219 f37 &7 Wraer= s fhar S |
ST 3Tl Uh' & d8d Y& 1 3IR =]

& YT Pl 3131.98 TR & T o117 & Sl
% TSt @ sroraenfed AR 2 |

As regards Significant Accounting Policies PointNo.6  The Corporation has already provided for3163.42 lakh in
(Schedule-U) the Corporation has provided an the current year which covers 88.43% of the future
additional provision of ¥163.42 lakh towards Group liability. Balance amountshall be provided gradually.
Gratuity in the current financial year. Therefore net

loss and provision for gratuity under “Schedule F”

have been under stated by I131.98 which is un-

provided amount of group gratuity.

TSI S fel et el gt < ] A8, 3.
YT Fech PERC) ERICRED eI EIRED
Rajneesh Prajapati Hetal Jhala Subodh Dave Rakhi Sahay, IAS
Asst. Manager Manager General Manager Managing Director

faia: 23 RIdwR, 2024
Dated : 2September, 2024
WM $_R

Place : INDORE
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ferota &5 v sifaeAl
(31 HT=, 2024 )
PRINCIPAL OFFICERS OF THE CORPORATION

(As on 31" March, 2024)

oeTd BrAafcid
HEAD OFFICE

e AT
Managing Director

ot awet T, . 0. 0.
SMT. TANVI HOODA, IAS

AU dB
General Manager

sft e 73

SHRI SUBODH DAVE

Tcict<h
Managers

sftereft &aer sATAT

SMT. HETAL JHALA

sft om. &, 3TET

SHRI S. K. UDASI

ft T WeATR

SHRI RAJESH BHATNAGAR
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faa forora & srafaal & gad ga @RIy aFeaR
ADDRESSES & TELEPHONE NOs. OF MPFC OFFICES

i/ ST At gar

S.NO. ZONE/BRANCH

1. FER-1 I 0T 29, TG ST, Hedtel TEHRT Thet & °THH,
Gl 3= - 452001
Indore-l Urban 29, Navratan Bagh, Opposite St. Paul
and Dewas Primary School, Indore 452001
2. ZRIT-2 29, FaG ST, H2dTet JTIHL Thet o dTH,
's\'é?[ - 452001
Indore-lI 29, Navratan Bagh, Opposite St. Paul
Primary School, Indore 452001
3. aTeT -6, facta wisrer, wifem wre, amar afg,
A&, TR, 99T - 462003
Bhopal B-6, 2nd Floor, Platinum Plaza,
Mata Mandir, T.T. Nagar, Bhopal-462003
4. et 50 — A, 3T T q15h,
Strarsft gfrafiidt 3 um, ErferR-474011
Gwalior 50-A, Annupam Nagar Park,
Near Jiwaji University, Gwalior-474011
5. SERKCS 1108, T=UET, @39 Rafare ars,
STeTYT - 482001
Jabalpur 1108, Pachpedi, South Civil Lines
Jabalpur-482001
6 o .01, Ziew, T qfSeT, Wi 7. 36,
qTEet WM, M UTeh, &aT - 485001
Satna K.P.K. Tower, 1st Floor, Plot No. 36,
Master Plan,Goal Park, Satna-485001
7. | 80, IMMET T,
IdTH - 457001
Ratlam 80, Shastri Nagar,
Ratlam-457001
8. 3T 146, WS e,
IS~ 456 010
Ujjain 146, Mangal Colony,
Ujjain - 456010
T SRTATAT
“for e’

ADDRESS

I/ F - 0T HRTAT TR
PHONE/FAX - email OFFICER IN-CHARGE
0731-2493490, oft et TS
2494180 BERC

mpfcindzonel@gmail.com

Shri Sunil Kanojiya
Manager

0731-2493491, oft oft. % famer
2493492, 2491247 37 HETIEEH
mpfc.zone2 @gmail.com Shri P. K. Sinha
Dy. Gen. Manager
0755-2774191, 2774860 oY TSI TeRaT
Fax: 2774190 37 JeTUh
mpfcbpl13@gmail.com Shri Rajesh Raikwar
Dy. Manager
0751-2347155, oft sgrr. . mRad
2347156 37 Jereeh
mpfcgwalior@gmail.com Shri Y.K. Maheshwari
Dy. Manager
0761-2607645 ofr St o, @,
Fax: 2609841 37 JEEH
mpfcjabalpur@gmail.com Shri Joseph P. A.
Dy. Manager
07672-298406, ot oft. &Y. aSHee
37 JeTEsh
mpfcsatnal@gmail.com Shri V. D. Rajanbabu
Dy. Manager
07412-232289 ot gt wrta
BERCD

mpfcrtm@gmail.com

Shri Sudhir Bhargava
Manager

0734-2519206 o tg. €l. IR
JaTeeh

mpfcujjain@gmail.com Shri S.C. Nagar
Manager

Head Office
'Finance House'

RS- 3T 07, 51 - 452001 (W. T.)

¥ : +91-0731-2580500, 2522921, 2522923
e +91-731-2580505

g-aat: finance@mpfc.org

JewTge: www.mpfc.org
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Mumbai Agra Road, Indore 452 001 (M.P.)
Ph.: + 91 731 2580500, 2522921, 2522923
Fax:+ 91-731-2580505
E-mail:finance@mpfc.org
Website:www.mpfc.org
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